

SLC (University of Delhi) SHYAM LAL COLLEGE



PROSPECTUS 2022-23





PADMASHREELATESHRISHYAMLALGUPTA
Founder
Chairman
Shyam Lal College



SMT. SAVITAGUPTAChairperson, College Governing Body

Principal's Message



"Educate, Enlighten and Empower" is the motto of SLC. The College, over the years, has become a prolific institutionfor fostering young minds in their raw state to be matured into empowered innovators, trendsetters and pioneers. SLC's mission has always been to provide an enabling environment for holistic development of students and creating life-long learners in a learner-centred environment. Even in the monumentally challenging times such as Covid-19 pandemic, SLC has emerged as a beacon of excellence.

The College has a sprawling campus of 7.29 acres with CCTV surveillance system, well equipped Classrooms and Laboratories, Computer Labs, well furnished ¢ralized AC Library with sufficient number of Books, Reference Books, Newspapers, Periodicals, Magazines, Multipurpose Hall, Seminar Hall, Playground, Canteen and many more.

We, at SLC, are committed to provide a wholesome educational ecosystem where every SLCian can achieve their full potential by regular curricular mentoring, academic innovations and continuous student involvement in all the activities. The wheel of excellence and continual progress has been steered with values & conventions as its fulcrum, quality education and enriching environment as its spokes to fortify innumerable efforts to set the wheel on its track.

With these words, I give my best wishes to all the newcomers and stakeholders of SLC and assure you that our association would be a fruitful experience for all.

Rabi Narayan Kar, Ph.D., FCS.

IMPORTANT ADVISORY

BEWARE OF TOUTS / AGENTS WHO MAY PROMISE ADMISSION UNDER MANAGEMENT/TEACHERS QUOTAAS THERE IS NO SUCH QUOTA.

ADMISSIONS ARE DONE STRICTLY ON THE BASIS OF COMMON SEAT ALLOCATION SYSTEM (CSAS) 2022 OF THE UNIVERSITY OF DELHI. GENERAL CATEGORY CANDIDATES MAY BE DUPED BY THESE TOUTS/AGENTS WHEN THEY SEEK ADMISSION THROUGH IMPERSONATION BY SUBMITTING FAKE OBC/SC/ST CERTIFICATES.

ANY ONE FOUND INDULGING IN THESE PRACTICES SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO STRICT LEGAL ACTION INCLUDING CANCELLATION OF ADMISSION AND CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS FOR CHEATING, FORGERY, IMPERSONATION ETC., AS PROVIDED UNDER INDIAN PENAL CODE.

IN CASE ANY TOUT/AGENT APPROACHES YOU. PLEASE REPORT THE MATTER TO THE COLLEGE PRINCIPAL/ADMISSION COMMITTEE/POLICE.

PROSPECTUS COMMITTEE



Prof. Neena Shireesh Department of Political Science (Convenor)



Sh. Atul Kr. Jain Administrative Officer (Member)



Dr. Simple Arora (Member)



Dr. Neha Bothra Department of Commerce Kakkar Department of Commerce (Member)



Ms. Palak Department of Commerce (Member)

CONTENTS

About The College	4
Social Role	6
Wi-Fi & CCTV Enabled Modern Campus	6
Faculty	7
Support Staff	7
Orientation Programme	7
Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav	
Teacher-in-Charges (2022-23)	8
Research Collaborations	9
Academic Innovations	11
Flagship Programmes	12
Add-On & Value Addition Courses	14
Extension Activities	16
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	16
Centres	17
Academic Resources	20
Best Practices	22
Infrastructure	27
Extra-Curricular Activities	28
Academic Societies	30
College Administration	32
Nodal/Liaison Officers	33
Awards and Prizes	34
Convenors and Coordinators of Centres	
Statutory Committees	35
Staff Council Committees	37
Admission Schedule	40
Availability of Seats	41
Fee Structure	42
Admission to Undergraduate Courses- Common Seat Allocation System (CSAS) 2	202244
Reservation Policies & Quotas	52
Important Student Related Information	72
Appendices	74

ABOUT THE COLLEGE



SLC is a premier educational institution offering vibrant inclusive environment for the development of excellence in academics, culture, sports and other student empowered activities. Founded in 1964 by the great visionary and entrepreneur Padmashree (late) Shri Shyam Lal Gupta, Shyam Lal College (SLC) is a co-educational constituent college of the University of Delhi. SLC is among the best institutions in the entire University of Delhi, and over the past several years, has been making steady progress towards achieving academic excellence. SLC is a dynamic centre of academic excellence and aspiresto make quality education accessible to the students, especially girls, from economically and educationally disadvantaged community of East Delhi. The College campus hassprawling sports ground and isfull of lush green lawns and blooming gardens that create natural ambience of holistic teaching learning process. Over a period of 56 years, SLC has evolved into a leading higher education institute of learning, innovation and knowledge creation with consistent good NIRF ranking for Colleges of India – 77th (2022), 69th (2020), 41st (2019) and 61st (2018). The Collegehas also been selected for DBT STAR College Programme under the Ministry of Science and Technology in 2020.

The College has rapidly emerged as a prominent educational institution of the Country and the Hon'ble Vice-President of India Shri M. Venkaiah Naidu has graced our Annual Day and Prize Distribution function, 2018-19. The endeavor of the College has always been to make higher education more committed, job- oriented, meaningful and pragmatic, and at the same time more adaptable to the everchanging demands ofour society and globe. The College has taken several innovative initiatives towards

creating a culture of innovation amongst students. SLC established Innovation Council (IC) under MoE's Innovation Cell, an initiative launched in November of 2018. SLC's Innovation Council works towards inculcating the spirit of innovation among students, and develop a start-up ecosystem. The Skill Development Centre of the Collegeoffers many value course and Certificate and Diploma courses in German, Spanish, French, Chinese, Japanese, Korean (Affiliated to Department of Germanic and Romanic Studies, University of Delhi) as wellas Certificate course in stock trading "Mastering the Stock Market" in collaboration with BSE Institute Ltd. The College also offered value added courses on Yoga and Holistic Development, Research Analytics, Introduction to Artificial Intelligence and Introduction to Bitcoin and Blockchain Technology, Virtual Introduction and Digital Marketing. SLC is a participating institute in the Unnat BharatAbhiyan (UBA2.0) which is the flagship programme of MoE, GoI. Under this project, SLC has adopted 5 villages - Dhitora (Baghpat), Nithora (Ghaziabad), Chirodi (Ghaziabad), Jawli (Ghaziabad), Kotwalpur (Ghaziabad) to support rural development through institutional linkages. The Unnat Bharat Abhiyan team comprises of faculty members and student members of SLC who have conducted extensive surveys of the said villages, participated in campaign, conducted workshops and interacted with villagers. SLC has achieved another remarkable milestone with Ministry of Education recognizing SLC as SAP (Swachhta Action Plan) institution in 2020.

The College is fully equipped with state-of-the-art Computer labs, Science labs, Knowledge Resource Centre and Library, Sports facilities to upgrade knowledge, skills and capabilities of the students needed to groom them as future leaders. Lot of many new additions in the infrastructure set-up is underway for the benefit of students. At SLC, we encourage our students to become responsible citizens with critical thinking and analytical abilities, thereby contributing to the development of healthy environment and a society free from any kind of discrimination and bias. Our objective is to nourish, nurture and promote holistic higher education, providing equal opportunity to all.

Vision

SLC strives for meaningful transformation of learners to responsible citizens by providing them with an inclusive and value-based education.

Mission

SLC provides a constantly caring, supportive and secure teaching and learning environment for engagement with the students and other stakeholders to achieve excellence in academics, sports, extra-curricular activities and develop analytical temper with a focus on instilling strong values to prepare them as leaders. SLC adopts environment friendly practices and formulates strategies for strengthening research and innovation in the College that expand the realmof knowledge.

Connectivity

The College is well-connected by the Metro Rail network and road. The flyover network from Welcome Metro Station to ISBT will connect SLC to North Campus, Delhi University with travelling time of 10 minutes. The Metro Stations of Welcome and Shahdara which fall on the Rithala-Shaheed Sthal (New Bus Adda) Metro route via Kashmiri Gate are both at a walking distance from the College and provide the fastest and most convenient mode of transportation from most parts of the city and neighbouring towns of NCR. In addition, the College is well-connected by road and bus services to various parts of the city. The famous Grand Trunk Road (G.T.Road) runsjust adjacent to the College and connectsit to the neighbouring towns of U.P. such as Sahibabad and Ghaziabad as well. The Inter State Bus Terminal (ISBT) at Kashmiri Gate and ISBT at Anand Vihar are not more than 5 kms away from the College. The Anand Vihar railway station provides very good direct connectivity to the College for students coming from eastern parts of the country.



Social Role

SLC makes all efforts to fulfill its institutional and social responsibilities towards all its stakeholders and the community. Through collaboration with community organizations, industry partners and civic groups, SLC constantly strives to find innovative solutions to societal issues. With the aim to correct gender inequality, the College offers 1% concession in marks at the time of admission to the girl students. The College is also committed to making a contribution in eliminating the prevailing inequality in NCR region through imparting wholesome higher education to all. In practice, the College has been correcting this imbalance at the grass-root level, with its geographical proximity to the most backward localities of Delhi.



Time and again, through its various units like NCC, NSS, Gandhi Study Circle, Ambedkar Study Circle and Eco-Club, the College has initiated social welfare activities and created possibilities for equitable social development. The College also aims at promoting sports and indigenous games and has been actively engaged in providing free and regular coaching to the deserving and talented under-privileged students coming from East Delhi as well as the nearby areas of U.P. A number of awareness programmes including sanitation, plantation drives, financial literacy programmes have been popularized in the nearby areas with the active participation of our students and faculty members and the College strives to continue with the same. With these initiatives, SLC has become a pioneer institution in Delhi. Students from far off states and regions, including the north-eastern states, as well as foreign students assimilate well in the corporate life of the Institution. In all, the College administration and faculty work towards providing an enabling environment to all the students.

Wi-Fi & CCTV ENABLED MODERN CAMPUS

The College makes continuous endeavour that its infrastructure remains capable of meeting all the diverse needs of a healthy educational system in a dynamic environment. SLC takes pride in being a Wi-Fi and CCTV enabled modern campus. The College has completely renovated its old building with the installation of two lifts, six brand new washrooms and a new reception desk that make it a fully differently-abled friendly area. The lush green gardens in and around the campus have completely changed the landscape of the College. In the academic year 2015-16, the College added an entire new building - the Porta Block to its existing infrastructure. This building has state-of-the-art infrastructure including CCTV surveillance system and a dedicated Conference Hall, Board Room, Teacher's Facilitation Centre with up-to-date ICT facilities. The Staff Room, Library, Office and Cafeteria have been recently renovated into fine air-conditioned spaces. The College has successfully implemented fully functional CCTV



Surveillance system inside and outside the campus. This ensures adequate safety and security to our students. Theentire SLC campus is now a Wi-Fi zone with internet access available to each and every student and faculty members of the College. As a premier institution, SLC ensures that this infrastructure remains completely accessible to all its students and faculty, including the differently-abled.

Faculty

We have highly qualified, immensely talented, knowledgeable and dedicated academicians. Our faculty comprises several experts in their respective fields, distinguished authors, researchers and scholars, with reputed international and national publications. Going an extra mile, the faculty promotes blended learning in which they make maximum utilization of digital, visual and online aids to interact with students in the class. Importantly, our faculty members don't limit their interaction with the students to the classrooms only. They act as mentors and are always available for any kind of help. Besides this, the faculty members provide soft skills training to the students during organization of various events of the College leading to an overall development.

At SLC, our pedagogy is evolving with the requirements of time to provide students with a platform to gain expertise in all the requisite areas of learning that enable them to become industry ready. Our dedicated, experienced and well qualified faculty members continuously update their grasp on global trends and breakthrough in their areas of expertise and research by participation at national and international level conferences and other such events. In addition, as and when needed, the College appoints guest faculty with a clear objective of meeting the entire faculty requirement as per the needs of the curriculum.

Support Staff

The College has an efficient support staff capable of providing the highest quality of services and assistance to students. The services provided by support staff cover administration, accounts, maintenance and laboratory services. The support staff has the best of facilities and technological support to efficiently carry out their work. They are also updated with adequate skills, through regular training programmes, to make the most of these resources for the betterment of the institution. At the same time, the College continuously stresses on the support staff to be polite, soft-spoken and helpful in all their interactions with the students. A fully airconditioned modular office and computers with up-to-date software and Wi-Fi connectivity further facilitates this process. The College has highly capable support staff who are always ready to provide any information, support and counselling required by the students.

Orientation programme

Each year SLC organizes a department wise Orientation Programme on the first working day of the session for the newly admitted students. The Principal welcomes the students and the Teacher in-Charges of the departments introduce the faculties and teaching schedules to them. The students are also advised to regularly check the website for Teaching plans and academic updates. The students are apprised of the various facilities existing in the College for them as well as of their rights and responsibilities. The presence of senior students during the programme is comforting to the newly admitted students, and they look forward to quickly learning about College activities by interacting with their seniors. The new entrants are acquainted about the pioneer and innovative steps taken by the College to enhance the academic environment and improving the in frastructural facilities. Every student is handed over a copy of syllabus and the time-table of his/her class. The students respond to the programme with great zeal and enthusiasm.

AZADI KA AMRIT MAHOTSAV

Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav is an initiative of the Government of India to celebrate and commemorate 75 years of independence and the glorious history of its people, culture and achievements to inspire people towards nation building. This Mahotsav is dedicated to the people of India who have been instrumental in bringing India thus far in its evolutionary journey. The official journey of "Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav" commences on 12th March, 2021 which starts a 75-week countdown to our 75th anniversary of Independence. SLC has been taking active part in this Mahotsav, since its inception in March 2021, and has organized a plethora of events and celebrations to commemorate 75 years of India's independence.

- A Book fair was organised on 12th March 2021. Prof. Rabi Narayan Kar elucidated the significance of 12th March and reminisced Mahatma Gandhi Dandi March. He highlighted that 12th March is also the founding date of Indian organization, Sahitya
- Academy, which was created for promotion of Literature in Indian languages.
- A webinar was organised on 6th July 2021 on "Hindi Sahitya ke dhvanit azadi ka swar" with speakers named Prof. Anil Rai and Prof. Avdhesh Kumar.
- Swachh Bharat Mission was organised on 2nd August 2021 to spread more awareness among the students and society about the Atmanirbhar Bharat.
- Tree plantation drive was executed and display of art exhibition of craft work made by students out of waste materials on 2nd August 2021.
- An online creative writing competition was conducted with the theme "Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav" on 11th August 2021.
- The Economics Society of the College in collaboration with IQAC, organized a Quiz Competition on "Celebrating 75th Independence Day of India" on the theme "Azadi Quiz" on 11th August, 2021.
- "Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav" was celebrated on the eve of 75th Independence Day on 13th August 2021 in the College campus.
- Webinar on "Mahatma Gandhi and The Nationalist Movement: Relevance for Resurgent India" was organised by the Gandhi Study Circle in association with IQAC and Department of Political Science on 18th August, 2021.

- National Digital Poster Making Competition on the theme "Azadi ka Amritutsav" was organised by Centre for Skill Development & IQAC on 26th August, 2021.
- Cricket match between the Teaching and Non-teaching Staff of the College was organised by the SportsCommittee of the College in collaboration with IQAC on 27th August 2021.
- A webinar on the theme "Rashtriya Sawtantra Andolan aur Hindi" was organised by Hindi Department in collaboration with IQAC" on 15th September, 2021.
- A Quiz and Poster making competition was conducted on 16th September 2021 by Eco Club & IQAC of the College.
- A webinar on Personal Development for Professional Growth was organized by Arts Department & IQAC on 20th September 2021.
- Political Science Department & IQAC of Shyam Lal College organized a webinar on the topic "Relevance of Gandhian Ideals in the Contemporary Times" on 2nd October, 2021 with speakers Prof. Ramesh Chandra Bhardwaj and Dr. Sandeep Tundurwar.
- A webinar on the theme "India at UN: Challenges and Opportunities for the emerging Power was organised by Department of Political Science & Gandhi Study Circle in collaboration with IQAC on 24th October 2021.
- A webinar on the theme "Janjatiya Gaurva Diwas" was conducted on 15th November 2021 by National Service Scheme, Department of Political Science & IQAC.
- Udgam: B. A. programme society & IQAC conducted a Civil services conclave 2021 in collaboration with SAMBHAVAM: Society for UPSC CSE preparation on 24th and 25th November 2021.
- •National Webinar on "Indian Constitution & Contemporary Challenges" was organised by Ambedkar Study Circle (ASC) & IQAC on 25th November 2021.
- History Department of SLC conducted a webinar on "The Social and Political Vision of Medieval IndianSants" with Prof. R.P. Bahuguna on 30th November 2021.
- Shyam Lal College & KALAHANDI UNIVERSITY under the aegis of VIDYA VISTAR Project & DBT Star College Scheme organized outreach programme on Virtual Work shop on Laboratory Set-Up on 7th December 2021.
- A Poster Making Competition on the occasion of international Human Rights Day on the theme "Covid-19 & Human Rights" was organised by Ambedkar Study Circle (ASC) & IQAC on 11th December 2021.
- Webinar on "Birth Anniversary of Swami Vivekananda" was organised by CHD in collaboration with IQAC on 12th January 2022 to celebrate National Youth Day. Prof. K. B. Das, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Central
- $\bullet University of Jharkhand, Ranchi was the Chief Guest and Swami Shyama Chaitanya Ji was keynote speaker.$
- •NSS in collaboration with IQAC and YUVA organised an international webinar on the occasion of National Youth Day to commemorate Swami Vivekananda's 159th Birth Anniversary on 12th January 2022. Eminent speaker was Mr. Nitish Rai Parwani, Oxford University, England, UK.
- •Relevance importance and practices of Surya Namaskar on the occasion of Makar Sakaranti was organised by NSS on 14th January 2022.
- Training & Placement Cell in collaboration with IQAC and Times Group organised a workshop on preparation of competitive exams on 19th January 2022.
- Essay writing competition and Poetry competition was organised by NSS on the occasion of Republic Day on 25th January 2022.
- Garden committee in collaboration with SAP organised UMANG 4.0, East Delhi Flower Show on 28th February 2022.
- Women Development Centre in collaboration with Wello organised a workshop on "Say bye to Stress" on 23rd February 2022.
- •NSS in collaboration with Vivekananda Kendra organised a seminar on "Message of Swami Vivekananda to Youth" on 11th March 2022.
- The College hosted "Har Ghar Tiranga" drive from 2nd -15th August 2022.





The occasion of 76th Independence Day, SLC installed 166 feet high mast flag post and hoisted

National Tricolour in the presence of many dignitaries.

TEACHER-IN-CHARGES FOR THE ACADEMIC SESSION 2022-23



Prof. Neena Shireesh (Political Science)



Dr. Sujata Tewatia (Hindi)



Dr. Mukta Rohatgi (Commerce)



Ms. Jyoti Atri (Economics)



Ms. Manila Kohli (English)



Dr. Sujata Tewatia (Hindi)



Dr. Ashu Gupta (Chemistry)



Ms. Niti Agrawal (Physics)



Mr. Balram Kindra (Mathematics)



Dr. Supriti Mishra (Convenor, B.A. Prog.)



Mr. V.S. Jaggi (Physical Education)

RESEARCH COLLABORATIONS

SLC has been continuously striving to achieve academic excellence and has collaborated with institutes of national and international repute. The College is very active in adopting new and innovative teaching methods and regularly conducts various Educational Exchange Programmes, Faculty Development Programmes, Student Development Programmes, Virtual Lectures, workshops and conferences.

National Workshop "NEP & Accreditation of HEI's: The Way Ahead"

IQAC in collaboration with NAAC organized a National Workshop "NEP & accreditation of HEI's: The Way Ahead" on 31st March, 2022. 100 Delegates from 15 colleges and two universities participated in the deliberations held over the two sessions of the workshop. Renowned educationist Prof. S C Sharma, Director, NAAC, Prof. K. K. Aggarwal, Chairperson, NBA, Dr. Balram Pani, Dean of Colleges, University of Delhi, Dr. Leena Gahane, Deputy Advisor, NAAC and Prof. Rabi Narayan Kar, Principal, SLC gave Welcome Address at the workshop. Prof. S. C. Sharma, Director, NAAC congratulated SLC for organizing this national workshop for the benefit of colleges and universities. NAAC Chief said that the vision and mission of the institute or college is to be realized through various innovative programmes and actions carried forward by the concerned institute. He also laid emphasis on improving the overall quality of educational scenario keeping the spirit of NEP, 2020 into consideration. Dr. Leena Gahane, Deputy Advisor of NAAC, Bangalore guided the participants as the resource person on various NAAC parameters to grade institutes. Noted educationist Prof. K K Agarwal, Chairman, NBA in his valedictory address said that NEP, 2020 has many path breaking provisions to bring in real time change that we need the most in our institutes of higher learning at present. He also noted that accreditation is the new norm of educational system and nobody can escape from it. The Workshop ended with vote of thanks to the distinguished resource persons and participants.



National E-learning Workshop on "Research Analytics"

One Week National E- learning Workshop on "Research Analytics" under project VISTAR was organized from 14/7/2021 to 20/7/2021 by Centre for Skill Development in collaboration with IQAC of the college. The workshop had 68 participants from all over the country. Students were taught everything about research methodologies, from the fundamentals to advanced levels throughout this workshop and the discussions proved to be a solid basis for students interested in research fields.

National Webinar on "Foreign Languages: Scope and Opportunities"

National Webinar on "Foreign Languages: Scope and Opportunities" organized on 10th December, 2021 by Centre for Skill Development (CSD) & IQAC, Shyam Lal College. Learned speakers for the session were Ms. Bhavya Prabhakar, French Faculty, Department of Germanic and Romance Studies, University of Delhi, Mr. Nandan Kumar, German Faculty, Department of Germanic and Romance Studies, University of Delhi and Mr. Sushil Kumar, Spanish Faculty, Department of Germanic and Romance Studies, University of Delhi.



DBT StarCollege Scheme

- International Webinar on 'Sustainable Circular Economy-A Solution to Global Issues' was organized virtually in collaboration with IQAC on 23rd July 2021. Dr. Ashish Pandey, Principal Chemist at CalAgua Innovations Corporation at University of Calgary in Canada, was the keynote speaker. More than 150 participants attended the event.
- National Webinar on 'Water Quality Assessment of Indian Rivers' held on 24th February 2022 in collaboration with Waste Management Committee (SAP) and IQAC. 40 participants attended the webinar. Eminent speaker for this event was Dr. Sakshi Sharma, Senior Research Associate at Central Water Commission under the Department of Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation, Ministry of Jal Shakti. Prof. Ravi Prakash Teckchandani, Dean Recruitment & Promotion and Nodal Officer University of Delhi of Nadi ko Jano Campaign was the Special Guest.
- Webinar on 'Entanglement Entropy and Holography' was organized in collaboration with IQAC on 8th September 2021 under SLC Eminent Lecture Series 2021-2022. Prof. Justin David, Centre for High Energy Physics, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, was the keynote speaker. More than 80 participants attended the webinar.

- •Outreach Programme on 'Virtual Workshop on Laboratory Set-Up' was organised under the aegis of Vidya Vistar Project and DBT Star College Scheme on 7th December 2021 virtually. This programme was in collaboration with Kalahandi University, Odisha. The event was well attended by over 100 participants. Resource persons for the programme were Dr. Ajay Pratap Singh, Dr. Radhika Gupta and Dr. Monika Goyal from Shyam Lal College.
- •30 hours long Inter-College 'Short Term Certificate Course' on 'Preparation & Application of Magnetic Nanoparticles and Hands-on Software Training' was organized during 20th Sep-24th Sep 2021 in collaboration with IQAC. A total of 31 students participated in this course. The participants were given hands-on training on various scientific softwares including ChemDraw, Mathematica, Latex and Origin, the preparation of magnetic nanoparticles using potato extract & their application in the degradation of dye.
- National Webinar on 'Water Quality Assessment of Indian Rivers' was organized by Shyam Lal College, University of Delhi under the aegis of SAP/DBT Star College Scheme, Waste
- Management Committee (SAP) and IQAC on 24th February 2022 using Zoom as an online platform. Dr. Sakshi Sharma, Senior Research Associate at Central Water Commission under the Department of Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation, Ministry of Jal Shakti, was the keynote speaker of the day. Prof. Ravi Prakash Teckchandani, Dean Recruitment & Promotion and Nodal Officer University of Delhi of Nadi ko Jano Campaign, was invited as the Special Guest. More than 40 participants attended the webinar.
- One day workshop was organised on 2nd December 2021 to make the students aware about the proper waste management of the household waste. Dr. Reshu Chaudhary and Dr. Ompal Yadav were the resource persons. Around 20 participants attended the workshop.



ACADEMIC INNOVATIONS

SLC took the pioneering initiative, in the year 2015-16, by starting the Public lecture series under which the College has already organized many Virtual lectures with global experts through SKYPE software, which turned out to be very help ful for usto switch overto Covid induced online teaching&learning.

Academic Innovations during Covid-19 Pandemic

SLC hastaken several academically innovative initiatives during the current Covid-19 pandemic situation. The faculty members at SLC are dedicated to their work and are actively engaged in providing necessary support to the students in the Covid-19 pandemic times and the subsequent lockdown. The College faculty members are using followingways and platformsto engage with studentstowards continuing teaching-learning process:

- Popularizing the Virtual Lab for the benefits of the students.
- Students' engagements through Live Projects.
- Multi Disciplinary Idea Generation Competitions among students.
- Co-Creation, Co-Sharing of knowledge and dissemination by engaging experts from different fields etc.
- Uploading e-resources on college website forstudent perusal.
- The students access e-resources uploaded by their teachers.
- Engagement of student classes through online platforms like Google Meet and Google Classroom. Teachers engage the students throughout via Zoom, Webex, Skype etc. for innovative, deliberations, competitions and meaning ful mentoring.
- The online class sessions are recorded and sent to students who are unable to join the same.
- The faculty members also use Google classrooms to upload PDF files and videos and solve studentqueries using Cha room options.
- Teachers have used Google forms fortaking tests, projects and assignments.
- The College has made available online reading material to all the students through N-list portal for which all students have been given login and password.
- The College has also provided link on the college website for the reading material made available by the Delhi University library system and SOL.
- The incumbent holds weekly meetings with the TICs via virtual platforms during the Covid-19 for monitoring the smooth functioning of the teaching-learning process and other academic and administrative matters.
- The College also started a helpline for students to help in data recharge of the mobile phones of those students who could not afford data recharge and were, thus, unable to attend online classes and complete assignments.
- The College has also organized series of Webinars and online discussions on various topics of contemporary relevance.
- The College has reached out to the students who have lost their parents during the severe Covid- 19 second wave in April 2021 by initiating a project Anutosh. College has provided immediate counselling from professional counsellor, mentored them towards a safe and professionally secure future and also helping them in academic and other needs.

FLAGSHIP PROGRAMMES

Unnat Bharat Abhiyan, SLC

SLC (University of Delhi), Shyam Lal College is a participating institute in the Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (UBA 2.0) which is the flagship programme of MoE, GoI. Under this project, SLC has adopted 5 villages - Dhitora (Baghpat), Nithora (Ghaziabad), Chirodi (Ghaziabad), Jawli (Ghaziabad), Kotwalpur (Ghaziabad) to support rural development through institutional linkages. The Unnat Bharat Abhiyan team comprises of faculty members and student members of SLC who have conducted extensive surveys of the said villages, participated in the Swachata hi Sewa campaign, interacted with villagers and other stakeholders of the villages such as village Pradhans and village panchay atsamities and other stake holders.



SLC Innovation Council

SLC established Innovation Council (IC) under MoE,s Innovation Cell, an initiative launched in November of 2018. The primary mandate of Innovation Cell, MoE is to encourage, inspire and nurture young students by supporting them to work with new ideas. SLC. Innovation Council works towards inculcating the spirit of innovation among students, and develop a start-up ecosystem. In IC, SLC students participate in mentoring sessions, workshops and innovative idea competitions. Since its inception, the IC, SLC has produced and developed very promising startup ideas. The IC, SLC faculty members (4) have successfully completed the Ambassador Training Programme conducted by Innovation Cell, MoE and it has received 3 stars since its establishment.



University Chef & Skill India

SLC is proud to be the flag bearer of one-of-its-kind programme - the 'University Chef'. The initiative is in tandem with Government's 'Skill India' programme. This unique effort is a step to enhance the creativity and application of precise thought process among the students. The inter-college Event is an inception by the Principal, Prof. Rabi Narayan Kar who provided all the required encouragement to the participants. It invites passionate cooks from various universities to compete against each other in culinary challenges to showcase and develop their cooking skills and win the title of the best chef. The gala event is one of the most awaited events of the University and has won acclaim from all, including celebrated chefs like Nita Mehta. It is the only event in the university which gives an opportunity to the young Chefs of India to showcase their cooking prowess.





Yuva Spandana

The Entrepreneurship Cell, Centre for Skill Development and Innovation Council of Shyam Lal College organizes a National Skill Development And Startup Fair: युवास्पंदना' annually to let the young minds showcase their skills and innovative ideas. The Fest has various competitions like Case Catalyst, Stakeholders Meet, Bulls v/s Bears, Think with the Box, Quiz Buzz and Andhadun wherein different colleges across the university participate.



East Delhi Flower Show

SLC holds another pioneer event every year—the East Delhi Flower Show. SLC Flower Show hosts colleges, schools and nurseries of the East Delhi thatshowcase their floral varieties and species in the month of February every year. This year also, SLC organised flagship event of "Umang-East Delhi Flower Show 4.0" on 28th February, 2022 in itscampus. Garden committee of SLC in collaboration with Eco-Club, Swachhta Action Plan (SAP) and IQAC actively organised several competitions namely Best out of waste, Eco-Friendly Rangoli and Photography and Videography competition to encourage students to show their creativity and promote eco-friendly activities. In the best out of waste competition, students were encouraged to use organic waste material to create useful products. This event helped promote the recycling





Yamuna Festival 2.0

Yamuna Festival 2.0 was organised by Shyam Lal College in collaboration with NSS & IQAC on the 5th and 6th April 2022. Students organised various activities like a cleanliness drive, plantation drive, lamp lighting, Swachhta Pledge Yamuna Aarti etc. at Yamuna Ghat No. 21 near Yamuna Bazaar (Kashmiri Gate) on 5th April 2022. Students also put up a stall to display eco-friendly products like handmade lamps (Diyas) and plastic-based plant pots, bird houses etc. 31 students participated in this event.





ADD-ON &VALUE ADDITION COURSES

Add-on Courses

Skill Development Centre, SLC started Add-on Certificate and Diploma courses in foreign languages in 2018 under the aegis of Department of Germanic & Romanic Studies, University of Delhi. SLC also runs several courses in collaboration with reputed national institutions. The College received overwhelming response for this maiden endeavor and has since been successfully running the following Certificate and Diploma courses:

- Certificate course in Foreign Language: German/Spanish/French (Affiliated to Department of Germanic and Romanic Studies, University of Delhi)
- Certificate course in stock trading "Mastering the Stock Market" in collaboration with BSE InstituteLtd.
- Diploma in Foreign Language: German/Spanish/French (Affiliated to Department of Germanic and Romanic Studies, University of Delhi)
- Advance Diploma in Foreign Language: Chinese/Japanese/Korean (Affiliated to Department of East Asian Studies, University
 of Delhi)
- Fundamental course in Artificial Intelligence and Machine learning-NIELIT
- Fundamental course in Office Automation NIELIT
- Fundamental course in Digital and Social Media Marketing-NIELIT

Certificate courses in Indian Knowledge System, Spoken English, and Courses on Computer Concepts (CCC), Fundamental course in Office Administration, Big Data and Hadoop are expected to commence shortly.

The following are the Course/s details for aspiring students:

S.NO	COURSES	DURATION	FEES (Including GST)	ELIGIBILITY
1.	Certificate Course in Foreign Languages (German, Spanish, French, Japanese, Chinese, Korean)- Delhi University	6 months (150 hrs)	Rs.15000/-	10+2
2.	Diploma in Foreign Language (German, Spanish, French, Japanese, Chinese, Korean)- Delhi University	6 months (150 hrs)	Rs.16000/-	Certificate course or equivalent in respective language
	Advance Diploma in Foreign Languages (German, Spanish, French, Japanese, Chinese, Korean)- Delhi University	6 months (180 hrs)	Rs.17000/-	Diploma course or equivalent in respective language
4.	Mastering the Stock market-BSE Institute Ltd.	30 hrs	Rs.7080/-	10+2
	Fundamental course in Artificial Intelligence and Machine learning-NIELIT	30 hrs	Rs.3511/-	10+2 pass with Maths
	Fundamental course in Office Automation - NIELIT	30 hrs	Rs.2478/-	10+2
	Fundamental course in Digital and Social Media -NIELIT	30 hrs	Rs.3511/-	10+2

Guidelines For Add-on Courses:

- 1. Admission on First come First Serve Basis.
- 2. For Certificate Course in Foreign Languages(German/Spanish/French/Chinese/Japanese/Korean)
 - a) Minimum eligibility is 10+2 with 45% aggregate.
 - b) Employees of University of Delhi and other recognized Universities are also eligible.
- 3. For Diploma in German/Spanish/French/ Chinese/Japanese/Korean: Candidates who have passed the Certificate Examination of the University of Delhi in a language or an examination recognized as equivalent thereto are eligible to apply for admission to the Diploma Course in that language. Candidates who have obtained their Certificate in the language from any other institution ORone year or more before the year of admission shall be required to appear in an admission test. The fee for the entrance test will be ₹. 500/-
- 4. For Advance Diploma in French/German/Spanish/ Japanese/Chinese/Korean: Candidates who have passed the Diploma Examination of the University of Delhi in a language or an examination recognized as equivalent thereto are eligible to apply for admission to the Advance Diploma Course in that language. Candidates who have obtained their Certificate in the language from any other institution OR one year or more before the year of admission shall be required to appear in an entrance test. The fee for the entrance test will be ₹. 500/-.
- 5. An amount of ₹. 1000 will be deducted if admission is cancelled.
- 6. For short term courses, fees once deposited will be non-refundable.
- 7. Minimum number of students in each batch of language courses: 20 Minimum number of students in each batch ofstock market courses & short term IT courses: 30 (Commencement of a course is subject to admission of minimum number of students in it.)Maximum number of students in each batch of all courses: 50
- 8. Students may enroll in more than one short term course at the same time, as well as any certificate/diploma/ advance diploma course in addition to the short term course.
- 9. Classes for the courses will be conducted in physical mode at Shyam Lal College

Note: All updates, including registration links will be available on college website.

Value Addition Courses

In addition to these certificate & Diploma courses, SLC also offers value addition courses on Yoga and Holistic Development, Research Analytics, Digital Marketing, Introduction to Artificial Intelligence and Introduction to Bitcoin, certificate and advance course in computer application, Python for beginners, Entrepreneurship idea development for start-up, Graphic designing, Tour and Travel Management, Human Rights, basics of Latex, IFRS, Cyber Security and Law, Building a Positive Attitude for success and Block chain Technology.

EXTENSION ACTIVITIES

During the course of the year, SL Corganized several extension activities such as those for the benefit of students belonging to the under-privileged sections of society, or those meant to celebrate important events in the calendar of the nation. In addition to this, remedial classes are organized under the aegis of IQAC of the College for students from less privileged sections. Department of English, under the guidance of the Principal Prof.Rabi Narayan Kar, started Spoken English Course for the students of the College in the year 2016-17 which has now become a regular feature of the academic activities in the college. The course is primarily meant for those students who face difficulties and are unable to acquire English language skills properly. The Course runs successfully every semester on six or four week basis where the students are given course completion certificates.

Students need a mentor not only in the classroom but also outside it. In continuation of its endeavor to ensure holistic development of the students, the College has initiated the Mentor ship Programme. All the faculty members have been assigned students from different streams so as to ensure a multi-disciplinary learning experience for the students. The Programme shall allow the students to give vent to their ideas and seek valuable advice from their Mentors regarding their academics as well as career and overall development.

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

As per National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC) guidelines every accredited institution should establish an Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) as a post-accreditation quality sustenance measure. Since quality enhancement is a continuous process, the IQAC becomes a part of the institution's system and works towards realization of the goals of quality enhancement and sustenance. The prime task of the IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic improvement in the overall performance of institutions. IQAC led by Prof. Kusha Tiwari continuously undertakes numerous activities like FDPs, SDP, workshops, National conferences, symposium, and remedial classes for the overall development of the students.



CENTRES

The College, in its effort to maximize the teaching learning outcome, has established eight important centres that offer a unique platform and opportunity to students to have a wholesome learning experience. The important events organized and initiatives taken by these centres have evidently opened the minds of students to newer ways of thinking. These centres have taken up crosscutting issues related to modern lifestyle, gender, caste identity in India, professional challenges, social anomalies etc.

Center for Industry Interaction (CII)

The Centre for Industry Interaction (CII) has been set up to promote interaction as well as collaboration of SLC with industry for mutual benefit. The Centre was conceived with the objective of imparting a better understanding of the needs of industry among our students. There is also an effort, in future, to draw up agreements, MoU's with companies to help the College develop students' skills in line with industry requirements and take more skill development initiatives. The Centre works towards organizing seminars and workshops to guide students on emerging career options, and to improve skills of the students for greater success in group discussions and personal interviews, and to invite experts from industry as well as academia to address and guide the students. The Centre is unique in its efforts to address the employability aspects of the differently-abled students of the College in terms of their special skill development needs, and to promote their placement, wherever possible, along with other students. It operates through its 2 constituent cells, viz. Training and Placement Cell, and Entrepreneurship Cell.



Training and PlacementCell

With its motto "Drive towards corporate", SLC Training and Placement Cell is committed to provide placement assistance to the students of all courses. In addition to holding on-campus recruitment drives, it also regularly undertakes numerous training programmes, workshops, and Industry-Academia interactions, for the job-seeking students. This year also, in addition to its regular events, the cell successfully organised a three-day workshop on "Strategizing Career 2.0" from October 6th-8th, 2021 through online mode. Other programmes related to preparation for competitive exams, effective resume making were organized during the year. Through its various initiatives, the cell is fully devoted to help every SLCian become a global leader who can manage and lead change across diverse organizations. SLC is also member of Internshala through which hundreds ofstudents are benefited with internships.



E-Cell

Founded with the aim to foster and sustain the spirit of entrepreneurship amongst the students, the E-Cell, since in its inception has majestically expanded and successfully mentored many budding entrepreneurs. The cell is committed to support next generation entrepreneurs who would contribute to the economic and social development of the nation. In addition to holding workshops for young entrepreneurs, the cell regularly undertakes numerous training programmes, talks and organise various events like Business plan, Hackethons, Case Catalyst, Stakeholders Meet, Bulls v/s Bears Run, Think-Tank and alike to promote entrepreneurial spirit amongst the students.



E-Cell

The College organizes several skill development and soft skill enhancement programmes in the College that fulfill the aim of the Institution to impart skill-based integrated education. Since its inception, the CSD is delicately working towards enhancing the skills set among students with the aim to increase their employability and make them industry ready. The Centre also organizes National Skill Development and Start-up Fair, "YUVASPANDANA" every year. The Centre also successfully conducts Add-on Diploma and Certificate Courses in the College to meet the challenges of job market. During current academic session the Centre introduced Certificate course in Japanese and Diploma Course in French language, besides running its courses in German, Spanish and French introduced last year. The Foreign Language Courses are conducted under the aegis of Department of Germanic and Romance Studies, University of Delhi and the Department of East Asian Studies, University of Delhi.



Women Development Centre (WDC)

SLC, in its efforts to sensitize the students and the faculty towards gender equality and harmony, brought Women Development Centre (WDC) into existence. Since its inception WDC has taken upcross-cutting issues related to professional challenges and social anomalies. Through its various initiatives, WDC has been prolifically able to spread awareness about gender sensitization and women empowerment. In collaboration with Internal Complaints Committee (ICC), WDC regularly conducts workshops, counseling sessions, film screenings, and nukkad natak for both students and staff members. Both WDC and ICC teacher SLC, in its efforts to sensitize the students and the faculty towards gender equality and harmony, brought Women Development Centre

(WDC) into existence. brought Women Development Centre (WDC) into existence. Since its inception WDC has taken upcross- cutting issues related to professional challenges and social anomalies. Through its various initiatives, WDC has been prolifically able to spread awareness about gender sensitization and women empowerment. In collaboration with Internal Complaints Committee (ICC), WDC regularly conducts workshops, counseling sessions, film screenings, and nukkad natak for both students and staff members. Both WDC and ICC teacher members regularly attend workshops and training programmes organized by the WSDS, University of Delhi and other such agencies. WDC hasstarted gender counseling on bimonthly basisfrom2016-17 so asto provide a forum to students(both girls and boys) where they can unhesitatingly articulate and clear their gender and other behavioral related queries. Women Development Centre (WDC) in collaboration with National Service Scheme (NSS) and Swachhta Action Plan (SAP) of SLC organised awareness programs on "Menstrual Hygiene Awareness", "Diet and nutrition for pregnant women" and "Personal Health and Hygiene of Women" from October 18th 30th, 2021 in the slum areas of Shahdara.



Centre for Holistic Development(CHD)

SLC is very sensitive towards societal changes and moral values. Centre for Holistic Development (CHD) aims to provide a holistic environment for wholesome balanced development of our students. The Centre focuses on developing and imparting integrated education to our students to make them ethically strong, morally responsible and emotionally balanced. Through its various initiatives, the Centre has consistently endeavored to groom young scholars, enriching them with empathy and moral consciousness so that they become the torch bearers of the "Human Values" movement. Continuing with past tradition, the Centre organized its fourth edition of NATIONAL YOUTH FESTIVAL on 12th January 2022 to celebrate 159th Birth Anniversary of Swami Vivekananda. The festival aimed at inculcating the spirit of holistic development which is a vital requirement for our overall growth as an individual.



Gandhi Study Circle

The college conceptualised Gandhi Study Circle (GSC) to revisit, review and debate Gandhi and his teachings with the young generation. It aspires to inculcate Gandhian values and ideals such as simplicity and selflessness among the students. The Circle works on the principle of reviving Gandhian teachings on the integrated view of life that unites the whole of humanity beyond the forces of religion and communalism.



Ambedkar Study Circle

SLC took another significant initiative by setting up an Ambedkar Study Circle(ASC). Over the years, ASC has undertaken numerous initiatives to channelize the energy of today's youth towards newer ways of thinking. Since its inception, ASC has been at the forefront in spreading humanistic and egalitarian ideas and values as championed by Dr. B.R. Ambedkar. In pursuit of such aims and objectives the circle, in academic session 2019-2020 performed commendably by successfully organising seminars and workshops to spread awareness about the ideas, philosophy and contribution of Dr.Ambedkar among students.



Enactus

With the mission of "Go Green initiative", the Eco Club is committed to spread environment conservation message in the society. The club also seeks to protect nature's heritage by educating and spreading awareness about good environmental practices like ban on plastic, proper dumping of garbage, planting of trees etc. The Centre plays a vital role in creating environmental awareness amongst the future generation. SLC Eco club, IQAC and NSS of our college in collaboration with Sparsh Gange organize various environment related events.



Eco Club

Enactus SLC (M) is a chapter of Enactus India and was formed in the year 2016. Since then team Enactus has completed several social relevant projects. Following the valuable guidance from Business Advisory Committee, Enactus is committed to use all of their efforts and entrepreneurial actions to bring out a change that would positively affect each member of the society, bring smiles, empower people and create a more sustainable world. Over the years, Enactus SLC has successfully organized various events in the college which has helped in the smooth functioning of the society. Saraswati IKS Cent.



Saraswati IKS Centre

SLC has started Sarawati IKS Centre from 2022 onwards. This Centre aims to provide relevant reflections for effective implementation of New Education Policy 2020. The responsibility of this Centre will be to promote interdisciplinary research on all aspects of IKS. The Saraswati IKS Centre aims to:

- Contribute original research in different domains so as to encourage young stakeholders to understand and conserve the rich historical, cultural and philosophical heritage of India and to propagate it for wider benefit.
- The Centre would fulfil the mandate of NEP 2020 and would further contribute to making India the Visvaguru.
- The Centre will augment the available literature on IKS in College Library as currently no reading material is available.
- It will endeavour to promote dissemination and application of IKS in the learning provided to the students.



ACADEMIC RESOURCES

Class Rooms

SLC has modern and updated classrooms, tutorial rooms, seminar/conference rooms well equipped for blended learning. Abrand new multi-purpose hall, several computer labs and ITC enabled classrooms are expected to functional from current academic session besidestwo lifts.



Library

In any knowledge-imparting institution, the library as the storehouse of knowledge plays a pivotal role. It not only provides an additional space to the students and teachers to interact with each other but also facilitates in connecting them to the world of books, journals and the information industry of the newly emerging world system. Our College boasts of a well-stocked air conditioned Library with internet connection and a formal connectivity with the Delhi University library network which can be used in developing the data and knowledge base by both the students and the Faculty. In addition to this, our Library has a rich collection huge no. of books as well asjournals and periodicals, not only on subjects that form part of courses offered by the College, but also



covering some of the other topics of general interest to the readers. The library has OPAC facility to search the collection. In the library, four OPAC machines are installed to help the users. The Library hassufficient reading space with state-of-the-art facilities for the students and teachers, who can sit, interact and study during the college hours. There is a Knowledge Resource Centre in the Library where students and teachers can acquire abundant knowledge through e- resources by accessing world's best databases, E-Journals, E-books and reports in an easy and expeditious manner. The College proudly announces that it has constructed a state-of-the-art Reading Room with a large seating capacity. The library also has an important designated facility for the PwD students of the College in the form of PwD Facilitation Centre which has dedicated computer systems with all the relevant software installed so asto facilitate the smooth imparting of education to PwD students.

Conference Centre & Multi-PurposeHall

Astate-of-the-art air conditioned Conference Hall equipped with all the latest ICT facilities a new addition to the existing infrastructure. The Conference Hall is fully functional and is utilized to conduct all the academic extension activities, conferences and seminars that are organized in the college. A brand new multi-purpose hall (MPH) is also fully functional. Continuing with the academic excellence, various International and national conferences were organized in the Conference Hall, Board Room, Knowledge Resource Centre and Reading Room.





Board Room and Teacher Facilitation Centre

There is a newly constructed Teacher Facilitation Centre to promote research aptitude among the teachers and a Board/Committee room with a huge seating capacity.



Medical Facility

The College has a dedicated medical room. A physician visits the college thrice a week. The students may also avail the W.U.S. (World University Service) Health Centre facility in B.R Ambedkar College.

Computer Centre

The College has four computer laboratories and a dedicated Knowledge Resource Centre. SLC boasts of state-of-the-art computer centres equipped with servers, printers, desktops, laptops, LCD projectors and scanners of latest configuration. Additionally two new computer labs well-equipped with modern amenities are expected to be functional very soon. All the operations in the college library as well as administrative office are automated. The Computer Labs of the College offer the very best in terms of hardware and software resources to the students and the faculty



21

Science Laboratories

SLC strivesto provide the best of facilities its students with various science and computer laboratories. The Physics, Chemistry and Electronics labs with the very best equipment and efficient support services offer ideal conditions to science students to carry out their practical work. The Botany Lab wasset up just a few years back in the college and is being rapidly brought up to the level of its otherscience labs. These science and computer labs provide an ideal environment to students for academic excellence, and for faculty to maintain the high standardsthat they have attained.



Girls Common Room

SLC very much recognizes the need for exclusive private spaces for its students, in view of the fact that students have to spend several hours in the College, not all of it needs to be inside the classroom. This makes the Girls Common Room an important area of the College. Equipped with very good recreational facilities, the GCR has recently been refurnished. The GCR Committee of the college took the pioneerstep to install a Sanitary Napkin Vending machine in the GCR with the collaboration of CSRResearch Foundation.

Security Arrangements

Located in the heart of East Delhi and with all major means of transportation available right in front, the College has the great advantage of being located at a completely safe and secure part of the city. The fact that the Shahdara Police Station is situated just adjacent to the College further enhances this sense of security. Further, the posting of police officers very close to the College premises imparts a sense of safety and security to the students travelling to and from the institution. Within the premises, the College tries to instill values of respect and mutual trust among all sections of the College in which everyone can work without fear and suspicion towards the



achievement of his/her goals. Nevertheless, the College does not take security within the premises for granted, and keeps its infrastructure and human resources operating at all timesto detect any security breaches.

BEST PRACTICES SAP (Swachhta Action Plan) Under MoE

SLC has achieved another remarkable milestone with Ministry of Education recognizing SLC as SAP (Swachhta Action Plan) institution in 2020. Under this scheme, SLC has undertaken to work towards essential swachhta activities including sanitation and hygiene, waste management, water management, energy management and greenery. To achieve the above tasks, the College has formed committees that are actively charting out plansto work in the defined are as for maximum be nefit off he institution and it stakeholders.

Adoption of Villages

SLC is a participating institute in the Unnat Bharat Abhiyan and has adopted 5 villages in Uttar Pradesh: Dhitora (Baghpat), Nithora (Ghaziabad), Chirodi (Ghaziabad), Jawli (Ghaziabad), Kotwalpur (Ghaziabad). Under this initiative, the UBA team has conducted extensive surveys of the said villages and interacted with villagers and other stakeholders of the villages such as village Pradhans and village panchayat samities and other stakeholders. The village visits, surveys conducted, data collected and interactions with villagers and concerned stakeholders of the villages have helped the team to shortlist problem areas for further assistance. The SLC team planned and executed awareness campaigns for financial literacy including availing government financial incentives and schemes, insurance plans and health insurance, workshops for awareness around sanitation issues in the villages, campaigns about conservation of water, waste management, non-use of polythene, distribution of cloth bags and practical solution for proper waste management.

The College has also taken up the task of helping the ones in distress and to reach out to the villages during Covid-19 pandemic. As part of our social responsibility as an academic institution and on humanitarian grounds too, the College emerged as a flagbearer in spreading awareness about the probable reasons for the spread of Covid-19, its likely implications and what measures to be undertaken to reduce its consequences. A WhatsApp group with members from the villages like the Pradhans, village elders and officials has been formed to spread awareness about the do's and don'ts during this pandemic and the national lockdown. The student members made handmade soap and distributed them in their neighbourhood so as to help people maintain good hygiene and fight this chronic disease. The College is actively involved in food distribution among the poor and the homeless. The college volunteers also distributed masks in the villages and the adjoining areas of college. Hundreds of masks were not only distributed free of cost but even the villagers were apprised of the ways to use and dispose off the same.

SecurityArrangements

Located in the heart of East Delhi and with all major means of transportation available right in front, the College has the great advantage of being located at a completely safe and secure part of the city. The fact that the Shahdara Police Station is situated just adjacent to the College further enhances this sense of security. Further, the posting of police officers very close to the College premises imparts a sense of safety and security to the students traveling to and from the institution. Within the premises, the College tries to instill values of respect and mutual trust among all sections of the College in which everyone can work without fear and suspicion towards the achievement of his/her goals. Nevertheless, the College does not take security within the premises for granted, and keeps its infrastructure and human resources operating at all timesto detect any security breaches.

Assessment and Feedback

The College has also successfully implemented the structured feedback system that ensures that the concerns of the students are heard and addressed. So far, we have successfully completed five cycles of taking holistic feedback from the students that have been analysed and the issues related to academics, infrastructure and facilities raised have been addressed. Along with this, the IQAC also takes feedback on curriculum from different stakeholders. The action taken report is subsequently prepared and discussed with the different departments.

Community Outreach Programme

SLC is actively sensitive to its Institutional Social Responsibility and promotes institution-neighbourhood-community initiatives and outreach programs through its various activities that broadly fall under NCC/NSS/WDC/EOC/Sports. SLC is surrounded by many underdeveloped, overpopulated and minority

community localities, and so becomes the sole facilitator, in the area, of achieving academic excellence for students belonging to economically backward classes and minority communities. SLC has also adopted Shahdaramandi and regularly conducts cleanliness drives.

- → The College is located in an area of the city densely populated by under-privileged sections of society. SLC's policy of giving preference to the girls tudents in the Admission sislargely aimed at correcting the gender bias/disparity in the neighborhood and community.
- → SLC is the foremost College in East Delhi Campus of the University of Delhi with outstanding Sports facilities. The College promotes sports and games in the trans-Yamuna region of Delhi by providing opportunities and best coaching facilities to the young and talented players from low-income groups or underprivileged sections of society.
- → The College has conducted various surveys in the past, including the survey as part of the Innovative project 'Old Age Homes in Delhi Understanding the Challenges Faced by Them and Their Contribution to the Society'. The primary objective of this project isto have a closer view at the old age homes functioning in Delhi in order to assess the problems and challenges that these institutions are facing.
- The College has tie-ups with several NGOs to work for the community. NSS volunteers of the College visitslumareas and spread awareness about cleanlinessin collaboration with NGOs.
- The tree plantation activities organized by the College are aimed at improving the air quality in and around the College, as well as for creating awareness about protection of environment.

 WDC regularly organises activities to sensitize the students and staff to gender related issues and to promote respect for human beings irrespective of race, religion, colour or gender.
- → Most of the activities of the Equal Opportunities Cell such as remedial classes and Spoken English classes for students from under-privileged communities and facilities for differently abled also largely benefit the students from surrounding areas.
- The College participates in all national initiatives aimed at promoting good citizenship such as cleanliness drive, skill and entrepreneurship development initiatives, "Make in India" campaign, etc. The College has set up Centre for Skill Development following the launch of this programme by the Union Government.
- → Under the aegis of WDC and ICC, the College regularly organizes workshops, lectures, sensitization programmes, counselling sessions, film screenings and live performances on gender issues and discrimination.
- → SLC has also adopted Shahdara mandi and has conducted cleanliness drives, switch over to cashless trading and plastic free campaigns.
- → SLC has adopted 5 villages under UBA project under MoE, GOI. The team has conducted extensive surveys of the said villages, participated in the Swachata hi Sewa campaign, and interacted with villagers and other stakeholders of the villages. The team has also worked with and helped the adopted villages during COVID-19 pandemic in following ways: poster and video distribution about maintaining hygiene and sanitation, distribution of food packets, distribution of groeries, distribution of masks, dissemination of information through Whatsapp groups to farmers regarding precautions to be taken infarming activities during the pandemic etc.
- → The NSS of the College also regularly organizes "Nirbheek" One week Women self-defense camp for girlstudents.

- → The UBA team and NSS team of the College has already conducted cleanliness drives in Yamuna Bazaar Ghat no 21. The Development and Maintenance of Ghat No.-21 has been done along with repairing, beautification, restructuring, painting and colouringwork.
- The students at SLC are taught the importance of participating in community service and contributing to help all the sections of society specially deprived and underprivileged. The NSS wing of the College lives up to its motto "Love All and Serve All". The students engaged with NSS volunteer with a number of NGOs. They also organize clothes donation drives to support NGO slike Amar Jyoti. The NSS, every year, organizes a blood donation camp in the College. NCC girls of SLC have participated and organized Self- defense Camp, Yoga Camp, Tree Plantation drive and save Yamuna Campaign'. The NSS of the College has also worked on an in-house project of restoration of Yamuna Ghats. The UB Ateam and NSS team of the College has already conducted cleanliness drives in Yamuna Bazaar Ghat no 21. The Development and Maintenance of Ghat No.-21 has been done along with repairing, beautification, restructuring, painting and coloring work.
- → The College also provides fee concession, financial aid, book aid, awards and prizes to students from underprivileged sections of society.
- The College has NCC, NSS, Women Development Cell, Centre for Holistic Development, Centre for Industry Interaction and Skill Development, Ambedkar Study Circle, Gandhi Study Circle etc. which organize events dedicated towards community service like blood donation camp, tree plantation drive, Save Yamuna Campaign, gender sensitization, identity discourses, moral education etc. to enhance the sense of community feeling and citizenship among the students.
- → The Enactus team of the College has worked on community outreach projects like "PRAYOJYA" (2018). The project is an effort to reduce plastic pollutants in our surrounding by transforming them from waste plastic bottlesto useful and decorative plastic utensils and simultaneously providing employment to women from underprivileged communities and train them in the art of making different kinds of decorative stuff with plastic.
- → Various centres of SLC viz. Innovation, E-cell, CSD of the college collaborated with several research institutes and departments to explore the student's latent skills and also conducted field trips, industrial and educational visits.
- → Women Development Centre (WDC) in collaboration with National Service Scheme (NSS) and Swachhta Action Plan (SAP) of SLC organised awareness program on "Menstrual Hygiene Awareness Campaign".

Institutional Social Responsibility Initiatives

- → The College actively supports and observes government advisories issued about preventive measures, for Covid-19 pandemic, like hand hygiene, social distancing, cough etiquette are circulated among the staff, students, surrounding neighborhood and in adopted villages from time to time.
- → A WhatsApp group with members from the adopted villages, under UBA, like the Pradhans, village elders and officials has been formed so as to spread awareness about hygiene and sanitation among as many households as possible.
- → The students of the College have been making handmade soap and masks to distribute them in their neighborhood so asto help people maintain good hygiene and fight Covid-19 pandemic.

- → NSS volunteers have also taken care of abandoned pets and stray animals; they feed them on every day basis in their neighborhoods.
- → The College is actively involved in food distribution among the poor and the homeless. NSS students of the college also regularly distribute ration to the needy people in slumareas.
- → Student members also make handmade masks and distribute them to vegetable vendors, slum dwellers and many others in their neighborhood.
- → The UB Ateam and NSS team of the College conducts cleanliness drives in Yamuna Bazaar Ghat no 21.
- → The Development and Maintenance of Ghat No.-21 has been done along with repairing, beautification, restructuring, painting and colouring work.
 - SLC students academically help the students in villages and slums through virtual modes.

Mental Well-being Initiatives

- → The Head of the institution regularly meets and interacts with students via virtual platform in order to resolve their queries regarding uncertainty of the academic session due to the pandemic situation.
- Counseling Cell has been activated with Mobile no. of professional counsellor and doctor to address students' anxiety and other issues.
- → The college also regularly organizes counselling sessions for students through ICC, WDC and Training & Placement Cell.
- → The Principal follows the open door policy and is always available to students during office hours.
- → The College has a very active mentoring mechanism in which teachers mentor and regularly meet their menthe (students)in order to resolve their academic and other concerns.
- → During the Covid-19 pandemic, the college also facilitated the mobile data recharge of students' phones so that they do not miss out on interactions and classes with teachers.

Remedial Classes

SLC regularly conducts remedial classes, every semester, for students in all the departments that largely benefit students in resolving their doubts and difficulties related to their respective courses and papers.

Institution's Innovation Council

SLC established Innovation Council (IIC) under MoE's, GOI Innovation Cell, an initiative launched in November of 2018. The primary mandate of Innovation Cell, MoE, GOI is to encourage, inspire and nurture young students by supporting them to work with new ideas. SLC's Innovation Council works towards inculcating the spirit of innovation among students, and develop a start-up ecosystem. In IIC, students participate in mentoring sessions, workshops and innovative idea competitions. Since its inception, the IIC, SLC has produced and developed very promising startup ideas such as Sajagta, Steam Power generator, Infollege, and Abhikalpana etc. Four SLC faculty members have successfully completed the Ambassador Training Programme conducted by Innovation Cell, MoE, GOI and it has received 3 stars since its establishment.

Skill Based Courses

Skill Development Centre, SLC, started Add-On Certificate and Diploma courses in foreign languages in 2018 under the aegis of Department of Germanic & Romance Studies and Department of East Asian Studies, University of Delhi.

The following Certificate and Diploma courses are offered by the College:

- Certificate course in four Foreign Language: German/Spanish/French (Affiliated to Department of Germanic and Romance Studies, University of Delhi).
- Certificate course in stock trading "Mastering the Stock Market" in collaboration with BSE Institute Ltd. C.
- → Diploma in Foreign Language: German/Spanish/French (Affiliated to Department of Germanic and Romance Studies, University of Delhi).
- → Certificate course in Foreign Language: Chinese/Japanese/Korean (Affiliated to Department of East Asian Studies, University of Delhi).
- → Certificate Course on 'Preparation & Application of Magnetic Nanoparticles and Hands-on Software Training' by DBT.

Powered by Renewable Energy

The Solar Power plant of the College is fully functional and generates power covering 45% of our peak demand. The Solar Power plant, installed in the college, is a collaborative initiative with IPGCL, Govt. of NCT of Delhi wherein the said govt. agency has borne the full cost of the installation of the Solar panels in the college. We have been saving power as well as financial resources since the plant became fully functional. The College also practices regular switch off drives so as to save and conserve energy.



Other Green Initiatives

Conservation of environment has been the focus of College. The students and faculty members of the College work in coordination to cultivate and preserve a green environment.

- → The college is a tobacco-free, smoke-free zone and hassaid a loud 'NO' to crackers and plastic bags.
- → The tree plantation activities organized by the College are aimed at improving the air quality in and around the College, as well as for creating awareness about protection of environment.
- → The College takes special care to inculcate the habit of switching offfans and lights when these are not in use.
- → All garden waste is used for making compost in compost pits.
- → The college promotes energy saving initiatives and encourages all stakeholders to use battery power vehicle.
- → Burning of garden waste isstrictly prohibited on the Campustominimize air pollution.
- → E-waste isrouted through appropriate channels for proper disposal.
- → In order to ensure safe drinkingwater, the College has installed ROs in the campus.
- The college has developed pedestrian friendly pathways. All are encouraged to use the same
- → College also engages in tree plantation in and around the campus. Renewable energy in the college is also an important focus area.
- → College made efforts for carbon neutrality, with large green-patches, gardens, and a vast collection of trees.

College has installed three LED screens to communicate with students and faculty to reduce the use of paperin printing official notices etc.

- → The College is increasingly shifting to the use of LED lights.

 E-waste generated in the campusis managed as per the E-Waste Management through a committee. The
- → E-waste is disposed offto authorized recyclers.

→ The Garden Committee attempts to ensure the use of natural fertilizers and natural material for supporting plants and climbers.

Rain Water Harvesting

As the institution is committed to zero water wastage and harnessing, the power of every drop of this precious commodity, SL Chastaken important measure like rain water harvesting system.

Recycling Papers

SLC is sensitive towards the cause of conserving natural resources and promotes the culture of respecting nature. SLC, in collaboration with NGO Jaagruti, has started recycling of waste papers and in return has received numerous reams of paper.



LED Lights

The usage of LED lights has reduced the power consumption heavily. The installation of LED lights following the installation of solar panels has helped the College to save its financial resources. In addition to it, switch-off drills are carried on regular basis to make the SLCians aware and alert regarding energy consumption and saving.

Sewage Treatment Plant

The college hassewage treatment plant of capacity 75000 Lwhich is fully operational

Opportunities for neighbourhood under-privileged School children to participate/coaching facility for

SLC aims at promotion and improvement of sports and games in trans-Yamuna region of Delhi by providing opportunities and best coaching facilities to the young and talented players of the society. The endeavor is to provide a platform to young talented players with state-of-the-art amenitiesso that they learn, train and improve their standard in sports and games, and excel at the international and national level. For the purpose, the college has taking a new initiative to provide free and regular coaching in the above mentioned games to deserving and talented students from neighboring schools. The aim is also to promote indigenous games among the youth who are in some ways unaware of the vast career possibilities to be explored in our national games and sports.

Digital Practices

The College has already adopted digital practices in all office and students related work. IQAC collaborates with various departments to organize virtual lectures and talks and interviews of imminent personalities across the world. The College also encourages the faculty to record lectures through screen cast-o-matic v2.0 software for future reference and benefit of the students.

The Administration took the digitalization one step further by transfiguring the students' I-cards into Single Sign-on (SSO) card. This card bearing bar-code is an in-house product developed by the technical team of the college. This one stop card is revolutionary as it makes the entire data just one click away and so is less time-consuming with minimum chances of being faulty and ensures better access to the on-campusfacilitieslike:

- a) Issuing books in library- the students can issue books with the help of SSO card and they would not require any separate library card.
- b) Security- It makes screening easier on special days like student elections, College fest, annual function etc. to avoid any scuffles and untoward incidents in the campus.
- c) Payment of bills- the College is also thinking of creating a pay wallet which will be connected with students' account so automate their campus experience better.

The Administration is virtually in touch with the non-teaching staff all the time during office hours. All the officials of the College are connected with the Principal through Google worksheet where routine jobs are assigned to concerned officials and are routinely monitored.

The College teaching staff is always updated with real-time LED display in the staffroom which is used for the display of time-table and other important notices.

Inclusive Education and Development

The practice of Inclusive Education and Development continues from the last year as it serves meaningful benefit for the students. Since the location of the College is very strategic, the students from NCR/East Delhi get the maximum benefit of studying in a premier Delhi University College. The College gives value-based education to the students (as is the vision of the College) and also takes care of the professionalism of the Industry/market and prepares the students for the competitive world outside. Remedial classes, workshops organized by different departments, Placement Cell and Skill Development Cell, industry interaction through CII give the students enough exposure and feel of the professional world.

Yamuna Festival 2.0

Yamuna Festival 2.0 was organised by Shyam Lal College in collaboration with NSS & IQAC on the 5th and 6th April 2022. Students organised various activities like a cleanliness drive, plantation drive, lamp lighting, Swachhta Pledge Yamuna Aarti etc. at Yamuna Ghat No. 21 near Yamuna Bazaar (Kashmiri Gate) on 5th April 2022. Students also put up a stall to display eco-friendly products like handmade lamps (Diyas) and plastic-based plant pots, bird houses etc. 31 students participated in this event.

East Delhi Flower Show 2022

Shyam Lal College, University of Delhi conducted its annual "EAST DELHI FLOWER SHOW-UMANG 4.0" on 28th February 2022 in the sports ground of the college campus. Garden committee of SLC in collaboration with Eco Club, Swachhta Action Plan (SAP) and IQAC conducted PUSHPMAHOTSAV-4.0 successfully. During the event, the college also conducted several competitions namely Best out of waste, Eco-Friendly Rangoli and Photography

and Video graphy competition to encourage students to show their creativity and promote eco-friendly activities. In the best out of waste competition, students were encouraged to use organic waste material to create useful products.

This event helped promote the recycling of goods. Many students participated in the event and made creative pieces. Various nurseries and Chandigarh University participated in this event and displayed their products.

INFRASTRUCTURE

The College makes continuous endeavor that its infrastructure remains capable of meeting all the diverse needs of a healthy educational system in a dynamic environment. Asrecently as the academic year 2015-16, the College has added an entire new building – the Porta Block – to its existing infrastructure. This building hastate of the art infrastructure including CCTV surveillance system, and a 100 seater dedicated Conference Hall, Board Room and Teachers Facilitation Centre with up-to-date ICT facilities. A modern and comfortable environment that enables our students to excel in all areas - academics, sports and extra-curricular activities - is what SLC continually endeavours to provide. In this direction, the Staff Room, the Library, the Office and the Canteen have been recently renovated into fine air-conditioned spaces. Proudly, the entire SLC is now a Wi-Fi zone with internet access available to each and every student of the College. As a premier institution, SLC does not remain content with providing state-of-art infrastructure, it also ensures that this infrastructure remains completely accessible to all its students and faculty, including to differently-abled. The new infrastructure additions in the campus are listed below

- → College has undertaken major infra structural up gradation with construction of 2nd Floor in the old building with several new classrooms, Multipurpose Hall and Computer Labs.
- → College has completed and operationalist STP plant.
- → Construction of Covered Central stage with modern amenities are in full swing.
- → Construction of Bigger Amphitheater work is underway.
- → New and fresh paver layers are being put throughout the campus.
- → All three gates of the college are being upgraded as per the needs of PWBD students.
- → Renovation and expansion of Library with modern amenities is underway.
- → The Committee room has been developed in the Porta Block.
- → Repair renovation has been done in the College Office for smooth conduct of administrative tasks.
- → Staff room, wash rooms and Principal office wash room are completely renovated.
- → National flag has been permanently installed in the College grounds.
- → Green grass carpetingwork has been done in theCollege grounds.
- → CCTV under MPLADS fund has been fixated in the whole campuses with coverage of the outside road area.
- → Science Labs have been renovated for better conduct of practical classes and examination.

 Two storeRooms have been constructed on the roof ofthe Library.
- → IQA Croomand CCTV control room have been developed.
- → A Pathway with Green Corridor has been constructed in front of staff room adjacent to playground joining both the buildings.
- → LED flood light has been fixed on the top of the building that gives good visibility of the college name.
- → OneOrganicwaste compositemachine has been purchased as per NGTdirection.
- → ChemistryLab has been developed forBSC(H)students.

- → CNG Gas Pipeline has become functional in the campus.
- → The College now has a state-of-the-artReadingRoomwith a huge seating capacity.
- → Overhead water tank with the capacity of 50,000 litres is fully functional in catering to the water demands of the College.
- → The College has also introduced an important designated facility for the PwD students of the College in the form of PwD Facilitation Centre which has dedicated computer systems with all the relevant software installed so as to facilitate the smooth imparting of education to PwD students.
- → The College has also constructed a state-of-the-art Teacher Facilitation Centre and Board Room to promote research aptitude among the teachers.
- → The Conference Hall has been refurnished with state of the artfacilities.
- → Over the last year, the College has also developed four Gardensincluding a herbal garden, two nurseries that have completely changed the outlook oftheCollege building.
- → SLC now has an AC furnished cafeteria.
- → Bank with ATM.
- → Office layout has also been changed to improve the functioning of the administration.
- → The College has successfully installed CCTV Camera network in the entire campus.
- → The parking area in the College has been fully renovated including its flooring.
- → The old building has been fully renovated with 6 washrooms and 2 lifts.
- → The college infrastructure has been modernized with the installation of lifts and other proper sign age that are PWD friendly.
- → Anewly furnished reception and waiting area has been constructed.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Life at SLC is not about classroom and academics alone, it goes far beyond that. The College believes that participation in an array of cultural and other activities creates a well-rounded personality; confident and socially aware individuals. Students are encouraged to participate in other activities of their interest, and every possible support is made available to them. Participation in extra- curricular activities not only brings diversity and colour to the lives of students, it enables them to shine in their respective fields, get recognition, as well as win prizes and awards from within and outside the College. The support provided by SLC to students to enable them to excel in the activities of their in terest broadly covers two areas. Firstly, all faculty members are required, apart from taking their classes, to guide students in at least one activity that they are comfortable in. Secondly, the College regularly invites scholars, experts and distinguished personalities from various walks of life to enlighten the students and faculty alike on the latest ideas, trends, as well as inputs and guidance for achieving excellence in those fields. This is done under the aegis of different Academic and Cultural Associations/ Societies that exist in the College.

Students' Union

SLC students have an active say in all affairs concerning the welfare of the students, and this say is exercised through the Students' Union, which is a body of all the students admitted to the College. This body not only leads to a healthy development of participatory and democratic practices among the students, it also enables them to articulate their needs and demands. Each year students get an opportunity to contest elections and get elected to this body. The Students' Union functions under the overall guidance and supervision of the Students' Union Advisory Committee, and it also organizes the Annual Cultural Festival, consisting of activities like dance, music and fashion show.

NCC

Students of SLC are expected to be sensitive and socially aware citizens. The College offers plenty of opportunities to students to put these values to practice through NCC and NSS. The NCC unit of SLC(M) operates underthe banner of NCC unit of Shyam Lal College (evening). NCC imbibes in its cadets values of discipline, hard work, and trains them to



protect fellow citizens during times of adversity such as security threats to a community or to the nation itself. NCC girls of SLCparticipated and organized Self-defenseCamp, YogaCamp, TreePlantation drive and save Yamuna Campaign. Delhi Police supported the NCC unit of the College in latter's Nirbhek Movement. Students enrolled with the NCC unit are instructed in rifle shooting, the use of admonitions, basic first-aid, mountaineering and trekking through rigorous physical exercise and participation in drills and parades.

NSS

With the moto of "Not Me But You", the NSS unit of SLC is actively involving youth in various community service activities. Committed towards the welfare of society, the NSS unit of SLC regularly undertakes community outreach events like Blood Donation Camps and social awareness campaignsin the College to expand social awareness among the students and help them participate in social welfare



activities. In continuation with its social responsibility, this academic session also, the NSS organized a "Rally on Water Conservation & Cleanliness"; "Rally for Dengue & Malaria Awareness"; "Donation Drive". The college NSS unit organized numerous events during the COVID-19 situation and is consistently spreading the awareness about social distancing, sanitation, and use of masks etc., through various social media platform, video messages and e-posters.

Sports

Sports and fitness activities are an integral component of SLC. The college has full-fledged Department of Physical Education which provides unmatched and state-of-the-art facilities for sports like Hockey, Kabbadi, Baseball, Cricket, Football, Kho-Kho, Chess, Carrom, Yoga, Judo and Athletics. Special emphasis is laid on improving not only the health component and lifestyle but also to instill the qualities of team cohesion and sportsman-spirit. Sports, as a hobby, provides an option to students for

Sports and fitness activities are an integral component of SLC. The college has full-fledged Department of Physical Education which provides unmatched and state-of-the-art facilities for sports like Hockey, Kabbadi, Baseball, Cricket, Football, Kho-Kho, Chess, Carrom, Yoga, Judo and Athletics. Special emphasis is laid on mp, for faculty and students



Academic Societies

SLC has nine departments, classified on the basis of academic subjects taught by the faculty. These are: Chemistry, Commerce, Economics, English, History, Hindi, Mathematics, Physics and Political Science. Each of these departments has its respective Academic Association. These associations organize seminars, conferences, workshops and talks specific to that subject, as well as cultural events and competitions on an interdepartmental basis. For instance, the Economics Association could organize a debating competition on any topic related to Economics. Likewise the Commerce Association could organize talks and seminars on subjects related to marketing, internal business and finance. Literary activities in the College would come in the domain of English Association or the Hindi Association.

Arts and Cultural Societies

The Fine Arts and Cultural Society of the College is exceptionally active. With the intend to bestow creative expression opportunity to students, the Fine Arts and Cultural Society of the College regularly organizes a variety of co-curricular activities. Underits banner, the following societies co-function-

→ Jharokha: SLC Dramatics Society

→ Aakrosh: SLC Street Play Society

→ Insignia: SLC Music Band → Cinephoria: SLC Film Club

→ FineArts, Photography andCulture Society

→ Sheershasth: SLC Debating Society

→ Quibble: SLC Quiz Society → Aarodhya: SLC Dance Society

→ Swaraagam: SLC Music Society

These societies give quite an array of options to students to show and improve their skills in areas of their interest. Other than various events held by its societies, the Committee also organizesits annual cultural festival Anugoonj and an annual Dramatic, Music and Dance festival dedicated to music legends. We have had two curative shows one in the memory of music legend R. D. Burman and another on Sahir Ludhianvi in the past. This year also saw many great performances by SLCians at various platforms. Like, 'Aakrosh' the Street Play Society performed at MOOD INDIGO, Asia's largest fest held at IIT, Bombay and brought laurels to the college. Likewise, all the Clubs under Fine Arts and Cultural Society, have brought many laurels to the College in various national and university level competitions.



The presence of lush green lawns all around the College have added a beautiful dimension to the College landscape. The Garden Committee of the College is actively involved in implementing green initiatives at the grassroot level. The Faculty as well as the students work in coordination in conserving the natural beauty of the College. The College has three in-built nurseries including a herbal garden. The Committee also organized for the first time "East Delhi flower Show 2019" in collaboration with DCP office Delhi Police Shahdara and Dept. of Environmental Studies in Feb, 2019. The College conducted its annual "EAST DELHI FLOWER SHOW- UMANG 4.0" on 28th February 2022 in the sports ground of the College campus. Garden committee of SLC in collaboration





with Eco-Club, Swachhta Action Plan (SAP) and IQAC conducted PUSHPMAHOTSAV-4.0 successfully. During the event, the College also conducted several competitions namely Best out of waste, Eco-Friendly Rangoli and Photography and Videography competition to encourage students to show their creativity and promote eco-friendly activities. In the best out of waste competition, students were encouraged to use organic waste material to create useful products. This event helped promote the recycling of goods. Many students participated in the event and made creative pieces. Various nurseries and Chandigarh University participated in this event and displayed their products. Various kinds of flora were displayed in the college ground and were appreciated and enjoyed bystudents, teachers and other spectators.

SLC Alumni

The College has a very active Registered Alumni Association. The college feels proud of its alumni who have been holding key positions in govt/private sectors. The alumni of this institution have been giving their valuable contributions to the society. The alumni stay in regular touch with the ongoing batches and share their valuable experiences from time to time. The alumni, as a part of their continued commitment to the College, also invite the students for industrial visit to their organizations and also offer

numerous opportunities to work with them. In current academic

session, the Alumni Meet was organized on July 23, 2022. Exstudents of the College registered for the event starting from 1984 batch. It was a day full of excitement for all the participants. Numerous fun activities like games, solo performances, speeches and poetry sessions were held for our passout students. Our retired teachers also sharedt heir views and had enthralling interaction with all. The Alumni were taken for a campustour which mesmerized them.



COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION



Prof. Rabi Narayan Kar Principal



Mr. Sanoj Kumar Chaudhary Secretary Staff Council



Prof. Kusha Tiwari Director, IQAC



Dr. Ashu Gupta Bursar



Mr. Atul Kumar Jain Administrative Officer



Dr. V.K. Bajpai Librarian



Mr. Manoj Kumar Section Officer (Admin.)



Mr. Pankaj Kumar Nodal Officer: Admissions, Anti-Smoking & Scholarship



Prof. Neena Shireesh Nodal Officer PwBD



Dr. Sita Ram Kumbhar Nodal Officer & Liaison Officer-SC/ST



Dr. Rohan Mandal Nodal Officer & Liaison OfficerOBC



Dr. Ruchika Ramakrishnan Nodal Officer & Liaison Officer-EWS



Dr. M. Abbasuddin Tapadar Nodal Officer: North-East



Dr. Mast Ram Convenor, EOC



Mr. Balram Kindra, Convenor-Admission Helpdesk, Convenor-Grievance Redressal Committee



Dr. Prabhat Sharma Prog. Officer NSS

AWARDS AND PRIZES

ROLLOFHONOUR

The college has instituted Roll of Honour awards for exceptionally meritorious students from each stream having proven credentials of all round abilities.

WORLD BROTHERHOOD SCHOLARSHIP

World Brotherhood Organization offers educational scholarships to eligible students every year.

DR. RAM KUMAR MEMORIALAWARD

Smt. Urmila Aggarwal, the wife of late Dr. Ram Kumar Aggarwal, former Principal of this college, has instituted the award in memory of her husband. An award of ₹ 500/- is to be given to the student of B.Sc. Ill year who gets the highest marks in Mathematics.

DR. O.P. SINGH MERIT PRIZES

Dr. O. P. Singh, a retired colleague from the Dept, of History has set up three prizes of ₹ 250/- each to be awarded annually to the toppers of History (Hons) I, II, III year.

KANCHAN NAGPALMEMORIALTROPHIES & PRIZES

Shri P. N. Nagpal, father of late Miss Kanchan Nagpal, an ex-student of this college, has instituted in memory of his daughter two trophies and two prizes of ₹ 250/- each to be awarded to the topper of B. A. Part-I and B. A. Eng. (Hons) Part-I Exams.

SHRI SUNDER LALROHATGI & SMT. ROOPWATI ROHATGI MEMORIAL PRIZES

Late Shri B. B. Rohatgi, Chairman, S. R. Charitable Trust (Regd.) Delhi and Treasurer, Shyam Lal College Governing Body, had instituted in memory of his parents five prizes of ₹ 250/- each to be awarded annually to the toppers of final year classes of B. A. (Programme), B.Com. (Pass), B.Com. (Hons) and B.Sc.

RATHORE TAX EXCELLENCE PRIZES

S.B. Rathore, Reader in Commerce has set up two prizes of ₹ 500/- each. First cash prize of ₹ 500/- is to be awarded to a student of B.Com (Hons.) Part III who secures highest marks in Paper No. XXX (Business Tax Procedures and Management) and passes third year examination with a minimum of 60% in aggregate. The condition of 60 percent in aggregate is to be waived in case of girls. Second cash prize of ₹ 500/- is to be awarded to a student of B.Com (Hons.) Part II who secures highest marks in Paper No. XIII (Income Tax: Law & Practice) and passes the second year examination with a minimum of 60% in aggregate. The condition of 60 per cent in aggregate is to be waived in case of girls.

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD JAIN MEMORIALAWARD

An award of ₹ 250/- is to be given to a student of B.Com (H) Part-III who secured the highest marks.

SHRIR. K. SHARMAMEMORIALAWARD

Two awards of ₹ 500/- each — one to the Topper in History and one to the Best Cricketer — to be given to the students of the College on the Annual Day in memory of Late Shri R. K. Sharma.

GAURADEVI GOSWAMI MEMORIALAWARD

Dr. Arkaja Goswami from the Department of Chemistry has instituted, in the memory of her mother-in-law, an award of ₹5100/- to be given to the B.Sc. IIIrd Year Topper of the College.

SHRI R.C.SHARMA SPECIAL CASH PRIZE

An award of ₹1000/- is to be given to the topper of B.A (Prog.) in the memory of Shri. R. C. Sharma(Retired Administrative Officer).

CONVENORS AND COORDINATORS OF CENTRES (2022-2023)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC): Prof. Kusha Tiwari

Centre For Skill Development (CSD): Dr. Kavita Arora

Centre for Holistic Development (CHD): Dr. Seema Dabas

Centre for Industry Interaction (CII): Dr. Ruchika Ramakrishnan

Placement Cell: Dr. Pawan Kumar Adewa

Entrepreneurship Cell: Dr. Bharat Bhushan

Women Development Centre (WDC): Prof. Kusha Tiwari

Gandhi Study Circle (GSC): Prof. Neena Shireesh

Ambedkar Study Circle(ASC): Dr. Rohan Mandal

Eco Club: Mr. Pankaj Kumar Chaudhary

Innovation Council: Dr Monika Goyal

Saraswati IKS Centre: Prof. Kusha Tiwari

STATUTORY COMMITTEES (2022 - 2023)

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)

The college has constituted the Internal Complaints Committee(ICC) in accordance with the section 4(1) of the sexual harassment of women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013 (14 of 2013) in terms of University notification No.072/2013/CB-II/50 dated 29.01.2014. The following are the members of this committee.

- 1. Ms. Manila Kohli, Department of English & Presiding officer
- 2. Prof. Neena Shireesh, Department of Political Science
- 3. Prof. Kusha Tiwari, Department of English
- 4. Dr. Komilla Suri, Department of Physics
- 5. Dr. Sitaram Kumbhar, Department of Political Science
- 6. Ms. Veena Tiwari, Senior Assistant

All the complaints shall be dealt and resolved by the Committee according to the provisions of the section 4(1) of Act, 2013. Complaint, if any, should be made immediately to the Presiding Officer of the Committee or the Principal.

UGC-ICC Grievance Redressal Committee

1. Prof. Neena Shireesh Professor-Department of Pol. Science

2. Dr. Ruchika Ramakrishnan Associate Professor-Department of Commerce

3. Dr. Prabhat Sharma Associate Professor-Department of Hindi

Mr. Atul Kumar Jain Administrative Officer
 Ms. Veena Tiwari Accounts Department

Grievance Redressal Committee

1. Prof. V. K. Kaul Former Head & Dean, Department of Business Economics,

University of Delhi, Member-Governing Body

2. Prof. Neena Shireesh Professor, Department of Pol. Science

3. Dr. Sitaram Kumbhar Associate Professor, Department of Pol. Science

SAP Committees

1. Sanitation and Hygiene–Dr. Supriti Mishra

Waste Management–Dr. Ashu Gupta

3. Water Management–Dr. Reeta Sharma

4. Energy Management – Ms. Niti Agarwal

5. Greenery-Prof. Kusha Tiwari

6. Garden - Prof. Neena Shireesh

7. Administrative Officer - Mr. Atul Kumar Jain

8. Section Officer (Admn.) - Mr. Manoj Kumar

9. Office Attendant -Mr. Anand Singh

Central Admission Committee: 2022-2023

- 1 Principal, Chairperson
- 2 Secretary, Staff Council (Convenor)
- 3 All Members of Admission Scrutiny Committee
- 4 All Convenors of Various Admission Committee
- 5 Convenor of Sports Admission Committee
- 6 Liaison Officer, SC/ST
- 7 Liaison Officer, OBC
- 8 Liaison Officer, EWS
- 9 Convenor of Enabling Committee/Nodal Officer PwBD

STAFF COUNCIL COMMITTEES (2022 - 2023)

Secretary Staff Council- Mr. Sanoj Kumar Chaudhary

A.	FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE	C.	CANTEEN COMMITTEE
	Commerce	1.	Dr. Rajeshvari, Convenor
1.	Dr. Vinod Kumar Nehra, Convenor	2.	Ms. Annie Thomas Rojer
2.	Ms. Adithi	3.	Prof. Pravin Kumar
3.	Ms. Sumanjeet Kaur	4.	Dr. Rohan Mandal
4.	Mr. Amit Kapoor	5.	Dr.Jasvir Singh
5.	Ms. Jyoti Sindhu	6.	Dr.Reeta Sharma
6.	Mr. Mohd Sajid	7.	Dr. Seema Dabas
7.	Mr. Varun Panwar	8.	Dr. Anuj Kushwaha
8.	Dr.Shaista Sami		
	Arts	D.	GARDEN COMMITTEE
1.	Dr. Jaya Kakkar, Convenor		
2.	Dr. Priyanka Thakur	1.	Prof. Kusha Tiwari, Convenor
3.	Dr. Sujata Tewatia	2.	Mr. Pankaj Kumar Chaudhary
4.	Ms. Sumita Sharma	3.	Ms. Shivali Kharbanda
5.	Ms. Manila Kohli	4.	Dr.Jasvir Singh
6.	Dr. Rakesh Kumar Meena	5.	Mr. Virender Singh Jaggi
7.	Dr. Gayatri Chaturvedi	6.	Dr.Sunaina Zutshi
8.	Ms. Deepti Sharma	7.	Mr. Deepak Kumar
9.	Dr. Ramesh Kumar Burnwal	8.	Dr. Jitender Kumar
		9.	Ms. Poonam
	Science		
1.	Dr. Ravindra Kumar, Convenor	E.	CONFERENCE ALLOWANCE &
2.	Dr. Monika Goyal		STUDENTS FUNDS ALLOCATION
3.	Dr. Sanjay Kumar		COMMITTEE
4.	Dr. Seema Dabas		
5.	Mr. Subodh Kumar	1.	Prof. Neena Shireesh, Convenor
6.	Dr. Narendra Singh	2.	Dr. Jaya Kakkar
7.	Mr. Arun Goyal	3.	Dr. Nand Kishore
8.	Ms. Anita	4.	Dr. Amitabh Kumar
9.	Dr. Anuj Kumar Sharma	5.	Dr. Mast Ram
		6.	Ms. Deepti Sharma
В.	GIRLS COMMON ROOM (GCR)	7.	Dr. Satya Priya Pandey
	COMMITTEE	8.	Mr. Balram Kindra
		9.	Mr. Nartam Vivekanand Motiram
1.	Dr. Gayatri Chaturvedi, Convenor		
2.	Dr.Arkaja Goswami	F.	EXAMINATION COMMITTEE
3.	Dr.Komilla Suri		
4.	Dr. Anita Sikandar	1.	Mr. Sanoj Kumar, Convenor
5.	Dr. Kavita Arora	2.	Dr. Prabhat Sharma
6.	Dr. Neha Bothra	3.	Dr. Mukta Rohatgi
7.	Dr.Ritu Aggarwal	4.	Dr. Sanjay Kumar
8.	Dr.SunainaZutshi	5.	Dr. Pawan Kumar Adewa
9.	Ms. Laxmi Vaishnavi	6.	Dr.Hanumant Lal Meena
		7.	Dr. Ramesh Kumar Burnwal
		8.	Mr. Rahul Tomar
		9.	Dr. Anuj Kushwaha
		10.	Dr. Rohit Shah

G. SPORTS COMMITTEE

- 1. Mr. Virender Singh Jaggi, Convenor
- Dr.Vinod Kumar Nehra
- 3. Ms. Niti Agrawal
- 4. Dr. V.K Bajpai
- 5. Dr.Reeta Sharma
- Dr.Samrendra Kumar
- 7. Dr. Mast Ram
- 8. Dr. Bharat Bhushan
- 9. Dr. Rakesh Kumar Meena

H. ESTABLISHMENT & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

- 1. Mr. Pankaj Kumar Chaudhary, Convenor
- Dr.Samrendra Kumar
- 3. Dr. Vinod Kumar Nehra
- 4. Dr. Raj kumar Prasad
- 5. Ms. Niti Agarwal
- 6. Dr. Vijay Kumar Sharma
- 7. Dr. Sitaram Kumbhar
- 8. Dr. Jitendra Kumar Meena
- 9. Dr. Bharat Bhushan

I. PROSPECTUS COMMITTEE

- 1. Prof. Neena Shireesh, Convenor
- 2. Dr. Neelam Dabas
- 3. Dr. Seema Guglani
- 4. Dr. Gurmeet Singh
- 5. Dr. Awanish Mishra
- 6. Ms. Mamta
- 7. Dr. Rekha Kaushik
- 8. Mr. Nartam Vivekanand Motiram
- 9. Mr. Raju Ram Meena

J. COMPUTER COMMITTEE/I.T. COMMITTEE

- 1. Dr. Raj Kumar Prasad, Convenor
- 2. Prof. Pravin Kumar
- 3. Dr. Pawan Kumar Adewa
- 4. Ms. Sumita Sharma
- 5. Prof. Vijay Kumar Sharma
- 6. Dr. Ravindra Kumar
- 7. Dr. Hanumant Lal Meena
- 8. Mr. Sushil Kumar
- 9. Mr. Deepak Kumar

K. WORK LOAD COMMITTEE

- 1. Dr. Ashu Gupta, Convenor
- 2. Dr. Ruchika Ramakrishnan
- 3. Ms. Shivali Kharbanda

- 4. Mr. Nishant Kumar Singh
- 5. Dr. Sitaram Kumbhar
- 6. Dr. Priyanka Thakur
- 7. Dr. Jitendra Kumar Meena
- 8. Dr. Rajeshwari
- 9. Dr. Sujata Tewatia

L. MAGAZINE COMMITTEE

- 1. Mr. M. Abbasuddin Tapadar, Convenor
- 2. Dr. Supriti Mishra
- 3. Dr. Sandeep Kumar Jaiswal
- 4. Dr. Niranjan Chichuan
- 5. Dr. Srinivas Mishra
- 6. Dr. Neelam Dabas
- 7. Dr.Kinshuk Mujumdar
- 8. Dr. Sunny Aggarwal

M. FINE ARTS COMMITTEE

Performing

- 1. Dr. M.AbbassuddinTapadar, Convenor
- 2. Dr. Ashu Gupta
- Ms. Palak Kakkar
- 4. Dr. Monika Khemani
- 5. Ms. Jyoti Sindhu
- 6. Dr. Rapti Mishra
- 7. Ms. Adithi
- 8. Dr. Anil Thakur
- 9. Dr. Rekha Kaushik

Non-Performing (Fine Arts & Sculpture)

- 1. Dr. Supriti Mishra, Convenor
- Dr. M.AbbassuddinTapadar
- Dr. Nand Kishore
- 4. Dr Rohit Shah
- 5. Dr. Anita Sikandar
- 6. Dr. Sandeep kumar Jaiswal
- 7. Ms. Pooja Devi
- 8. Dr. Surbhi Sehgal
- 9. Ms. Suman Rani

N. DEBATING COMMITTEE

- 1. Mr. Nishant Kumar Singh, Convenor
- 2. Ms. Jyoti Atri
- 3. Dr. Neha Bothra
- 4. Ms. Suman Rani
- 5. Dr. Awanish Mishra
- 6. Dr. Reshu Chaudhary
- 7. Mr. Megh Pal
- 8. Ms. Swati
- Dr. Ompal Singh Yadav

O. PROCTORIAL BOARD

- 1. Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, Convenor
- Dr. Arkaja Goswami
- 3. Ms. Pooja Devi
- 4. Dr. Shyam Sundar Prasad
- 5. Dr.Reshu Chaudhary
- 6. Dr. Sunita Pooniya
- 7. Dr.Ompal Singh Yadav
- 8. Dr. Narendra Singh
- 9. Mr. Pradeep Kumar

P. ACADEMIC AFFAIRS & MONITORING COMMITTEE

- 1. Dr. Monika Goyal, Convenor
- Dr. Komilla Suri
- 3. Dr. Kinshuk Majumdar
- 4. Dr. Simple Arora
- 5. Dr. V.K Bajpai
- 6. Dr. Gurmeet Singh
- 7. Ms. Swati
- 8. Dr. Jitender Kumar
- 9. Mr. Megh Pal

Q. STUDENTS UNION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

- 1. Dr. Ruchika Ramakrishnan, Convenor
- 2. Dr. Prabhat Sharma
- 3. Mr. Sanoj Kumar
- 4. Mr. Sanjeev kumar
- 5. Dr. Rohan Mandal
- 6. Mr. Ravinder Kumar
- 7. Dr. Shyam Sundar Prasad
- 8. Mr. Mohd.Sajid
- 9. Mr. Rahul Tomar

R. WEBSITE COMMITTEE

- 1. Dr. Pawan Kumar Adewa, Convenor
- 2. Dr. Satya Priya Pandey
- 3. Dr. Amitabh Kumar
- 4. Mr. Subodh Kumar
- Dr.Shaista Sami
- Mr. Ravinder Kumar
- 7. Dr. Niranjan Chichuan
- 8. Ms. Mamta
- 9. Mr. Sushil Kumar

S. TIME-TABLE COMMITTEE

Science

- 1. Mr. Balram Kindra, Convenor
- 2. Dr. Ritu Aggarwal
- 3. Dr. Sunny Aggarwal
- 4. Dr. Anuj kumar Sharma
- 5. Dr. Seema Guglani
- 6. Mr. Raju Ram Meena
- Mr. Pradeep Kumar
- 8. Ms Anita
- 9. Mr. Arun Goyal

Arts

- 1. Ms. Annie Thomas Rojer, Convenor
- 2. Ms. Manila Kohli
- 3. Prof. Kusha Tiwari
- 4. Ms. Jyoti Atri
- 5. Ms. Rapti Mishra
- 6. Dr. Surbhi Sehgal
- 7. Ms. Laxmi Vaishnavi
- Dr. Anil Thakur
- Dr. Srinivas Mishra

Commerce

- 1. Dr. Pawan Adewa, Convenor
- 2. Ms. Poonam
- 3. Ms. Sumanjeet Kaur
- 4. Mr. Varun Panwar
- 5. Dr. Sunita Pooniya
- 6. Dr. Simple Arora
- Dr..Monika Khemani
- 8. Mr. Amit Kapoor
- 9. Ms. Palak Kakkar

T. LIBRARY COMMITTEE (IN-CHARGE'S EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS)

1. Dr. Gayatri Chaturvedi, Convenor

U. STUDENT'S ATTENDANCE (IN-CHARGE'S EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS)

1. Mr. Sanoj Kumar, Convenor

V. PROFESSIONAL CODE & CONDUCT OF ETHICS COMMITTEE

- 1. Prof. Neena Shireesh, Convenor
- Prof. Kusha Tiwari
- 3. Dr. Ruchika Ramakrishnan
- 4. Dr. Sita Ram
- Dr. Seema Dabas
- Administrative Officer

Availability of Seats (2022-2023)

A. UNDERGRADUATE COURSES

S.No.	Course	No. of Seats	UR	SC	ST	OBC	EWS	Minority
1	B.A.Programme*	193	78	30	14	52	19	0
2	B.A (H) Economics	58	23	9	4	16	6	0
3	B.A.(H) English	58	23	9	4	16	6	0
4	B.A.(H) Hindi	58	23	9	4	16	6	0
5	B.A.(H) History	58	23	9	4	16	6	0
6	B.A.(H) Political Science	58	23	9	4	16	6	0
7	B.Com.	193	78	29	14	52	20	0
8	B.Com (Hons)	231	93	35	17	62	24	0
9	B.Sc. (H) Chemistry	32	13	5	2	9	3	0
10	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	46	19	7	3	12	5	0
11	B.Sc. Physical Science (Chemistry)	151	61	23	11	41	15	0
12	B.Sc. Physical Science (Computer Science)	69	28	10	5	19	7	0
13	B.Sc. Physical Science (Electronics)	69	28	10	5	19	7	0

* Combination and Seats of Discipline Papers offered by the College in B.A. (Programme)

S.No.	Discipline Combination for	Number of Seats Offered						
	B.A. (Programme)	Total Seats	UR	SC	ST	ОВС	EWS	Minority
1	Economics + Political Science	34	14	5	2	9	4	0
2	History + Political Science	60	24	9	4	16	7	0
3	Economics + OMSP	24	10	4	2	6	2	0
4	English + Economics	25	10	4	2	7	2	0
5	English + Political Science	25	10	4	2	7	2	0
6	Hindi + History	25	10	4	2	7	2	0
	Total	193	78	30	14	52	19	0

B. POST GRADUATE COURSE

S.No.	Courses Offered (UG-Merit	Total Seats
	Based) - B.A. (Prog.)	
1	M.A. (Hindi)	19 Seats to be allotted by the Department of Hindi,
		University of Delhi

FEE STRUCTURE FOR THE ACADEMIC SESSION 2022-2023

FEE HEADS	B.A.(H)-Hindi, English, Economics, History, Political Science/ B.COM/B.Com(H)/ B.A.(P)	B.Sc. (Hons)- Chemistry and Mathematics	B.Sc. Physical Sciences	M.A. Hindi	
	2022-2023	2022-2023	2022-2023	2022-2023	
	UGC/G0	OI Dues			
Tuition fees	180.00	180.00	180.00	216.00	
Admission Fees	20.00	20.00	20.00	20.00	
Identity Card	50.00	50.00	50.00	50.00	
Library & Reading Room Fee	150.00	150.00	150.00	150.00	
Electricity & Water Fee	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	
Garden Fee	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	
Laboratory Fee (UGC)		70.00	70.00	0.00	
	College Student	s Welfare Fund			
Medical Fee	250.00	250.00	250.00	250.00	
Games & Sports	1000.00	1000.00	1000.00	1000.00	
N.C.C.	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	
Common Room	150.00	150.00	150.00	150.00	
Societies	150.00	150.00	150.00	150.00	
Student Union Fee	250.00	250.00	250.00	250.00	
Ambedkar Society	70.00	70.00	70.00	70.00	
Eco club	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	
Innnovation council	50.00	50.00	50.00	50.00	
Unnat Bharat Abhiyan	50.00	50.00	50.00	50.00	
Gandhi Study Circle	50.00	50.00	50.00	50.00	
Skill Development Fund	150.00	150.00	150.00	150.00	
Women Development Committee	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	

Student Aid Fund	160.00	160.00	160.00	160.00
Fine Arts Fee	350.00	350.00	350.00	350.00
Debating Fee	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00
Seminar Fee	700.00	700.00	700.00	700.00
Miscellaneous functions & festivals	200.00	200.00	200.00	200.00
	College Facilities and	d Services Charge	es	
Magazine Fee	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00
Social Gathering	1050.00	1050.00	1050.00	1050.00
Entrepreneurship Cell	150.00	150.00	150.00	150.00
Centre for Holistic Development	200.00	200.00	200.00	200.00
IQAC Fund	250.00	250.00	250.00	250.00
Placement Cell	150.00	150.00	150.00	150.00
Computer Fee	800.00	800.00	800.00	100.00
Internal Complaints Committee	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00
Electricity Repair & Maintenance	500.00	500.00	500.00	500.00
Laboratory Fee		900.00	900.00	0.00
Library Automation Fee	500.00	500.00	500.00	500.00
Security Arrangement Fee	1600.00	1600.00	1600.00	1600.00
Science Practical		100.00	100.00	0.00
I.A. Exam Fee	70.00	70.00	70.00	0.00
New courses development fees		3000.00	0.00	0.00
	College Develo	opment Fund		4.
College Development Fee	5100.00	5100.00	5100.00	5100.00
Sports Ground Maintenance	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00
Lawns Maintenance	450.00	450.00	450.00	450.00
General Amenities	2400.00	2400.00	2400.00	2400.00
,	Universi	ty Dues		348
University Development Fee	900.00	900.00	900.00	900.00
University Students Welfare Fund	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00
University Facilities and Services charges	500.00	500.00	500.00	500.00

Econmically Weaker Section Support University Fund	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00
D.U.S.U	20.00	20.00	20.00	20.00
Enrolment Fee	200.00	200.00	200.00	200.00
Athletic Association Fee	50.00	50.00	50.00	50.00
W.U.S	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
N.S.S.	20.00	20.00	20.00	20.00
Cultural Fee	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
University Library Fee		0.00	0.00	3.00
University Library Security		0.00	0.00	1000.00
University Library Development Fund		0.00	0.00	200.00
TOTAL	20200.00	24270.00	21270.00	20669.00
Library Security (Refundable)	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00
Laboratory Security (Refundable)		30.00	30.00	
GRAND TOTAL	20500.00	24600.00	21600.00	20969.00

Fee Structure for Add-on Courses 2022-23

Name of the Course	Fees
Certificate Course in Foreign Languages (German, Spanish, French, Japanese, Chinese, Korean)- Delhi University	Rs.15000/-
Diploma in Foreign Language (German, Spanish, French, Japanese, Chinese, Korean)-Delhi University	Rs.16000/-
Advance Diploma in Foreign Languages (German, Spanish, French, Japanese, Chinese, Korean)- Delhi University	Rs.17000/-
Mastering the Stock market-BSE Institute Ltd.	Rs.7080/-
Fundamental course in Artificial Intelligenceand Machine learning-NIELIT	Rs.3511/-
Fundamental course in Office Automation -NIELIT	Rs.2478/-
Fundamental course in Digital and SocialMedia -NIELIT	Rs.3511/-

Admission to Undergraduate Courses - CSAS 2022

Eligibility Requirements for Undergraduate Admissions

Common Minimum Eligibility*

The candidate must have passed the Class XII or its equivalent examination from a single recognized board.

Program-Specific Eligibilities

List of Subjects/Papers to be chosen in CUET 2022 for admission to Undergraduate Programs of the University of Delhi

List A: All Languages of Section IA and Section IB of CUET 2022

Arabic	Gujarati	Manipuri	Sindhi
Assamese	Hindi	Marathi	Spanish
Bengali	Italian	Nepali	Tamil
Bodo	Japanese	Odiya	Telugu
Chinese	Kannada	Persian	Tibetan
Dogri	Kashmiri	Punjabi	Urdu
English	Konkani	Russian	
French	Maithili	Sanskrit	
German	Malayalam	Santhali	

List B:

Subjects/ Test papers mentioned in Section II of CUET 2022 have been categorised under List B1 and List B2. Candidate must refer to Program-Specific Eligibility to choose the subjects in which s(he) should appear in CUET 2022 to be considered for admission to the selected program.

^{*} In case a candidate has passed subjects/s from more than one board, s(he) can appear for CUET 2022 in the subjects in which she) has passed Class XII; however, for the purpose of ascertaining the Minimum Eligibility, the marksheet/ degree of only one board will be considered (For example, If a candidate has appeared in CBSE Board Examination with five subjects except for Mathematics and later appears and passes Mathematics from another board such as the National Institute of Open Schooling (NIOS), the minimum eligibility shall be ascertained from his/her mark sheet issued by CBSE only).

	Subjects in List B1		Subjects List B2
1	Accountancy/ Bookkeeping	1	Agriculture
2	Anthropology	2	Engineering Graphics
3	Biology/Biological Studies/ Biotechnology/Biochemistry	3	Entrepreneurship
4	Business Studies	4	Knowledge Tradition and Practices India
5	Chemistry	5	Fine Arts/ Visual Arts (Sculpture/ Painting)/ Commercial Arts
6	Computer Science/ Informatics Practices	6	Mass Media/ Mass Communication
7	Economics/ Business Economics	7	Physical Education/NCC/Yoga
8	Environmental Studies	8	Performing Arts – i) Dance (Kathak/Bharatnatyam/Kathakali/Odissi/ Kuchipuri/ Manipuri (ii) Drama- Theatre (iii) Music General (Carnatic /Rabindra Sangeet/Hindustani/Percussion/Non-percurssion
9	Geography/Geology	9	Teaching Aptitude
10	History		
11	Home Science		
12	Legal Studies		
13	Mathematics		
14	Physics		
15	Political Science		
16	Psychology		
17	Sanskrit		
18	Sociology		

Only the papers mentioned in List B1 and List B2 will be considered as "subjects" for Program-Specific Eligibility

The marks obtained by the candidate in CUET 2022 will be considered for computing the total marks according to the Program-Specific combinations of subjects for deciding merit and granting admissions in the undergraduate programs. Merit will be based only on the 'combination of subjects in which a candidate has appeared in CUET 2022' as mentioned in the respective Program-Specific Eligibility.

Undergraduate Admissions 2022-23

General Guidelines

The applicant must be citizen of India.

The applicant should have passed the Class XII examination of any Board/ University examination in India or any foreign country recognized as equivalent to the 10+2 system by the Association of Indian Universities (AIU).

Applicants with gap year(s) will not be at any disadvantage for admission to undergraduate courses.



10% of Supernumerary seats in each program are reserved for Foreign Nationals. Candidates seeking admission under the Foreign Students' category are required to apply on Foreign Students' Registry website; http://fsr.du.ac.in



Candidates from the Sikh and Christian minorities may also seek admission under the minority quota in the Minority Colleges of the University. All such candidates must appear in CUET 2022.



Admission to School of Open Learning (SOL) and NCWEB will be based on Class XII marks. Candidates must register themselves on www.admission.uod.ac.in

Course Specific Eligibility for CSAS 2022

Course	Link
B.A. (Hons.) English	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Arts/B.AHonsEnglish
B.A. (Hons.) Economics	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility-and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Arts/B.AHonsEconomics
B.A. (Hons.) History	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility-and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Arts/B.AHonsHistory
B.A. (Hons.) Political Science	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Arts/B.AHons PoliticalScience
B.A. (Hons.) Hindi	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility-and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Arts/B.AHonsHindi
B.A. (Program)	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility-and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Arts/B.AProgram
B.Sc. (Hons) Chemistry	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Sciences/B.Sc-Hons Chemistry
B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Sciences/B.Sc-Hons Mathematics
B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Chemistry	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Sciences/B.Sc-Prog Physical-Science-with-Chemistry
B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Electronics	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Sciences/B.Sc-Prog Physical-Science-with-Electronics
B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science/ Informatics Practices	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Sciences
B.Com. (Hons)	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility-and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Commerce/B.ComHons
B.Com. (Prog.)	https://admission.uod.ac.in/?UG-Admissions/Eligibility- and-Seat-Matrix/Bachelor-of-Commerce/B.Com

RESERVATION POLICIES & QUOTAS

Reservation of Seats for Scheduled Caste (SC) and Scheduled Tribe (ST) Candidates

22.5% of the total numbers of seats is reserved for Candidates belonging to Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribes (15% for Scheduled Caste and 7.5% for Scheduled Tribes, interchangeable if necessary).

The Candidate must be in possession of the Caste/Tribe certificate in his/her own name at the time of Registration and Admission. The Caste certificate should clearly state:

- (a) Name of his/her caste/tribe
- (b) Whether candidate belongs to SC or ST
- (c) District and the State or Union Territory of Candidate's usual place of residence, and
- (d) the appropriate Govt. of India Schedule under which his / her caste / tribe is approved as SC or ST.

Candidate will have to produce the valid original SC or ST caste/tribe certificate at

the time of admission. The following are empowered to issue the requisite SC / ST

certificate:

- a. District Magistrate / Additional District Magistrate / Collector / Deputy Commissioner / Addl. Deputy Commissioner / Deputy Collector / 1st class Stipendiary Magistrate / City Magistrate / Sub-Divisional Magistrate / Taluka Magistrate / Executive Magistrate / Extra Assistant Commissioner.
- b. Chief Presidency Magistrate / Addl. Chief Presidency Magistrate / Presidency Magistrate.
- c. Revenue Officer not below the rank of Tehsildar.
- d. Sub-Divisional Officer of the area where the Candidate and/ or his family normally resides.
- e. Administrator / Secretary to the Administrator / Development Officer (Lakshadweep Islands).

Candidates to note that the SC / ST Certificate from any other person / authority shall not be accepted in any case. If the Candidate happens to belong to SC or ST, Candidate's caste / tribe must be listed in the appropriate Govt. of India Schedule.

It is a statutory obligation on the part of Colleges to fill all seats reserved for Scheduled Caste / Scheduled Tribe Candidates.

Colleges shall not refuse admission to any SC / ST Candidate on the basis of medium of instruction. Any deficiency in the knowledge of any particular language should be addressed; for this purpose remedial classes may be arranged by the College by utilizing grants available from University Grants Commission.

Reservation of Seats for Other Backward Classes (OBC, Non-Creamy Layer, Central List)

27% seats are reserved for the Candidates belonging to Other Backward Classes (OBC - Non-Creamy Layer, Central List).

At the time of giving admission to an OBC Candidate, the College will ensure that the caste is included in the Central List of OBC (the OBC status is to be determined on the basis of the Central (Govt. of India) List of OBCs notified by the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment on the recommendations of the National Commission for Backward Classes (available at the website http://ncbc.nic.in/backward classes/index.html.) The certificate must mention non-creamy layer status of the Candidate (Non-creamy layer status issued by anauthority mentioned in DOPT Office Memorandum no. 36012/22/93- Estt. (SCT) dated 15.11.1993).

The OBC Candidates who belong to the 'Non-Creamy Layer' and whose caste appears in the Central List of the OBCs only, shall be eligible to be considered for admission under the OBC category (Validity period of OBC certificate in respect of 'non-creamy layer' status of the Candidates as per DOPT Office Memorandum No. 36036/2/2013-Estt. (Res- I) dated 31 March 2016). The certificate should be issued on or after 31st March,2022. It is a statutory obligation on the part of Colleges to fill the seats reserved for OBC Candidates.

Reservation policy for Economically Weaker Sections (EWS)

As per the University of Delhi notifications (Reference No. Aca. I / Reservation of EWSs / 2019/63 Dated 28th March 2019 and Reference No. Aca. I / Reservation of EWSs / 2019 / 101 Dated 15th May 2019), for the reservation for Economically Weaker Sections (EWSs) Category, the University Departments / Centres / Colleges have reserved 10% seats for admission of candidates belonging to EWS category.

Admission to Supernumerary Seats

Admission to all supernumerary seats will be through CUET 2022. Candidates desirous of taking admissionon Supernumerary seats must appear in CUET 2022

Category	
PwBD	Persons with Benchmark Disabilities
CW	Children/Widows of Personnel of the Armed Forces including Para-Military
ECA	Extra-Curricular Activities
Sports	Sports
KM	Kashmiri Migrants
PMSS	Prime Minister's Special Scholarship for Jammu and Kashmir
SS	Nominated Sikkimese Students
WQ	Ward Quota of Employees of University of Delhi

Reservation of Seats for Persons with Benchmark Disabilities (PwBD)

A. Locomotor Disability

Locomotor disability (a person's inability to execute distinctive activities associated with movement of self and objects resulting from affliction of musculoskeletal or nervous system or both), including—

"leprosy cured person" means a person who has been cured of leprosy but is suffering from—
 i) loss of sensation in hands or feet as well as loss of sensation and paresis in the eye and
 eye-lid butwith no manifestation of deformity;

ii) manifest deformity and paresis but having sufficient mobility in their hands and feet to enable them to engage in normal economic activity;

iii) extreme physical deformity as well as advanced age which prevents him/her from undertaking any gainful occupation, and the expression "leprosy cured" shall construed accordingly;

"cerebral palsy" means a Group of non-progressive neurological condition affecting body movements

and muscle coordination, caused by damage to one or more specific areas of the brain, usually occurring before

during or shortly after birth;

- "dwarfism" means a medical or genetic condition resulting in an adult height of 4feet 10 inches (147 centimeters) or less;
- 3. "muscular dystrophy" means a group of hereditary genetic muscle disease that weakens the muscles that move the human body and persons with multiple dystrophy have incorrect and missing information in their genes, which prevents them from making the proteins they need for healthy muscles. It is characterised by progressive skeletal muscle weakness, defects in muscle proteins, and the death of muscle cells and tissue;
- "acid attack victims" means a person disfigured due to violent assaults by throwing of acid
 or similar corrosive substance.

B. Visual impairment

- 5. "blindness" means a condition where a person has any of the following conditions, after best correction
 - i) total absence of sight; or
 - ii) visual acuity less than 3/60 or less than 10/200 (Snellen) in the better eyewith best possible correction; or
 - iii) limitation of the field of vision subtending an angle of less than 10 degree.
- "low-vision" means a condition where a person has any of the following conditions, namely:
 - visual acuity not exceeding 6/18 or less than 20/60 upto 3/60 or upto 10/200 (Snellen) in the better eyewith best possible corrections; or
 - ii) limitation of the field of vision subtending an angle of less than 40 degree upto 10 degree.

C. Hearing Impairment

- 7. "deaf" means persons having 70 DB hearing loss in speech frequencies in both ears;
- 8. "hard of hearing" means person having 60 DB to 70 DB hearing loss in speech frequencies in both ears;
- "speech and language disability" means a permanent disability arising out of
 conditions such as laryngectomy or aphasia affecting one or more components of speech
 and language due to organic orneurological causes.

D. Intellectual Disability

A condition characterised by significant limitation both in intellectual functioning (reasoning, learning, problemsolving) and in adaptive behaviour which covers a range of every day, social and practical skills, including—

- 10. "specific learning disabilities" means a heterogeneous group of conditions wherein there is a deficit in processing language, spoken or written, that may manifest itself as a difficulty to comprehend, speak, read, write, spell, or to do mathematical calculations and includes such conditions as perceptual disabilities, dyslexia, dysgraphia, dyscalculia, dyspraxia and developmental aphasia;
- 11. "autism spectrum disorder" means a neuro-developmental condition typically appearing in the first three years of life that significantly affects a person's ability to communicate, understand relationships and relate to others, and is frequently associated with unusual or stereotypical rituals or behaviours.

E. Mental Behaviour

"Mental illness" means a substantial disorder of thinking, mood, perception, orientation or memory that grosslyimpairs judgment, behaviour, capacity to recognise reality or ability to meet the ordinary demands of life, but does not include retardation which is a condition of arrested or incomplete development of mind of a person, specially characterised by subnormality of intelligence.

F. Disability caused due to Chronic neurological conditions, such as—

- 12. "multiple sclerosis" means an inflammatory, nervous system disease in which the myelin sheaths around the axons of nerve cells of the brain and spinal cord aredam- aged, leading to demyelination and affecting the ability of nerve cells in the brain and spinal cord to communicate with each other;
- 13. "Parkinson's disease" means a progressive disease of the nervous system marked by tremor, muscular rigidity, and slow, imprecise movement, chiefly affecting middle-aged and elderly people associated with degeneration of the basal ganglia of the brain and a deficiency of the neurotransmitter dopamine.

F. Blood Disorder

- 14. "haemophilia" means an inheriltable disease, usually affecting only male but trans- mitted by women to their male children, characterised by loss or impairment of the normal clotting ability of blood so that a minorwound may result in fatal bleeding;
- 15. "Thalassemia" means a group of inherited disorders characterised by reduced or absent amounts of haemoglobin.
- 16. "Sickle cell disease" means a haemolytic disorder characterised by chronic anaemia, painful events, and various complications due to associated tissue and organ damage; "haemolytic" refers to the destruction of the cell membrane of red blood cells resulting in the release of haemoglobin.

F. Multiple Disabilities (more than one of the above specified disabilities)

Multiple disabilities including deaf blindness which means a condition in which a person may have combination of hearing and visual impairments causing severe communication, developmental, and educational problems.

Any other category as may be notified by the Central Government.

Concession/Waiver of fees in respect of Persons with Benchmark Disabilities (PwBD)

- a. Candidates with physical disabilities pursuing various programs of study in the Faculties, Departments, Centres, and Institutions / Colleges of the University shall be exempted from payment of fees, including examination fee and other University fees, except Admission fee, subscription towards Delhi University students' Union and Identity Card fee(As per amendment to Ordinance X(4) of the University).
- b. PwBD Candidates who meet the merit for the unreserved category and will take admission in the unreserved category (UR) will pay the fee relevant for PwBD Candidate.
- c. As per the Executive Council Resolution No. 50 dated 03.11.2012, students with physical disabilities residing in different Hostels / Halls of the University are exempted from payment of all hostel fees and charges except refundable caution fee and the mess fees. Persons with Physical Disabilities who are students shall pay 50% of the Mess fee and the remaining 50% of their Mess Fee will be met by the University of Delhi. Similar norms are to be adopted by the Colleges in respect of PwBD Students residing in various hostels of the Colleges.
- d. PwBD students who are getting fellowships / financial assistance shall be exempted from payment of fees / charges / mess fees subject to the following conditions.

Value of Fellowship	Exemption of Fees waiver etc
Upto 3000/- per month	Fees waiver +50% Mess Subsidy
3001/- to 8000/- per month	Fees waiver but no Mess Subsidy
8001/- and above per month	No fees waiver and no Hostel Subsidy

Concession/Waiver of fees in respect of Persons with Benchmark Disabilities (PwBD)

Five percent (5%) of seats are reserved for Candidates under this category, program-wise in all colleges.

Candidates desirous of taking admission under the CW quota of the University must appear in CUET 2022.

All such Candidates have to upload the Educational Concession certificate issued by **any of the following authorities** on the proper letterhead:

- (a) Secretary, Kendriya Sainik Board, Delhi.
- (b) Secretary, Rajya Zila Sainik Board.
- (c) Officer-in-Charge, Record Office.
- (d) 1st Class Stipendiary Magistrate.
- (e) Ministry of Home Affairs (For Police Personnel in receipt of Gallantry Awards)

No other format shall be permissible. Proofs of the CW category in the form of ID card of parent or dependent, Medicalcard, Ration card, CSD card, etc. are not admissible in lieu of certificate in correct format. The priority must be clearly mentioned in the certificate. Certificates that do not mention the relevant priority will not be considered.

Admission may be offered to the Children/Widows of Personnel of the Armed Forces (**Priority to IX**) including Para-Military Personnel (**only Priority I to V**), in the following order of preference:

	a-Military Personnel (only Priority 1 to V), in the following order of preference:
Priority I	Widows/Wards of Defence personnel killed in action;
	Wards of Defence Personnel disabled in action and boarded out from service with disability attributable to military service;
-	Widows/Wards of Defence Personnel who died while in service with death attributable tomilitary service;
•	Wards of Defence Personnel disabled in service and boarded out withdisability attributable tomilitary service;
·	Wards of Ex-servicemen and Serving personnel, including personnel of police forces who are in receipt of Gallantry Awards; i) ParamVir Chakra ii) Ashok Chakra iii) MahaVir Chakra iii) Kirti Chakra v) Vir Chakra vi) Shaurya Chakra vii) President's Police Medal for Gallantry/President Gallantry Medal for the fire services personnel viii) Sena Medal (Gallantry), Nau Sena Medal (Gallantry), Vayu Sena Medal (Gallantry) ix) Mention-in-Despatches x) Police Medal for Gallantry/Gallantry Medal for fire services
	Wards of Ex-Servicemen.
Priority VII	 i. Defence personnel disabled in action and boarded out from service. ii. Defence personnel disabled in service and boarded out with disability attributable to military service iii. Ex-servicemen and serving personnel who are in receipt of Gallantry Awards.
Priority VIII	Wards of Serving Personnel
illoilty viii	

Reservation of Kashmiri Migrants (KM)

Up to 5% seats are reserved program-wise in all colleges for the wards of Kashmiri Migrants. All the wards of Kashmiri Migrants will have to upload a certificate of registration as Kashmiri Migrants issued by Divisional Commissioner/ Relief Commissioner.

Candidates desirous of taking admission under the Kashmiri Migrants quota must appear in CUET 2022.

Prime Minister's Special Scholarship Scheme for J&K students

Candidates desirous of taking admission under the Prime Minister's Special Scholarship Scheme for J&K students must appear in CUET 2022.

Nomination of Seats for Sikkimese Students

Candidates desirous of taking admission under the Sikkim nomination scheme must appear in CUET 2022.

Sikkimese students nominated by the Govt. of Sikkim shall be considered for admission by the University in Colleges where hostel facilities are available (AC Resolutions 51 dated 05/06/1980 and 122 dated 17/12/1990). The allocation of Sikkimese students for admission as well as for hostel accommodation in respective colleges be made by the Vice-Chancellorat his discretion.

The number of these nominated seats is detailed below:

Program	Seats
B.A. Program	3
B.A. (Hons.)	1
B. Com (Hons.)	2
B.Com.	4
B.Sc. Physical Science/ Applied Physical Sciences	
B.Sc. Life Sciences/ Applied Life Sciences	2

Ward Quota of Employees of University of Delhi

Candidates desirous of taking admission under the Ward Quota of Employees of

University of Delhi must appear in CUET 2022.

Admission to the wards of University and its College employees, both teaching and non-teaching will be done as per Academic Council resolution 9 a & b dated 27.11.2020 and subsequent amendments thereof.

Candidates must be in possession of a valid Employment Certificate issued by due officials at the time of registration. Only the Employment certificate uploaded at the time of registration will be considered. Icards, Aadhar Card and/or any other document will not be accepted.

Extra-Curricular Activities (ECA) and Sports Quota

Candidates desirous of taking admission under the supernumerary quota for ECA and/or Sports must appear in CUET 2022.

For admissions to ECA and Sports supernumerary seats a weightage of 25% will be given to CUET score and 75% to certificates/trials/performances.

Further details shall be notified separately.

IMPORTANT STUDENT RELATED INFORMATION

IDENTITY CARD

Every student is issued an Identity Card by the college immediately after admission.

He/she is expected to carry his/her identity card with him/her at all times. She/he will have to produce the same whenever required to do so by any member of the College staff in the college premises or outside or when he/she visits the college office for payment of fees or for any other purpose or when he/she goes to the College Library. If the identity card is lost, a fee of 50/will be charged for issuing a duplicate card.

College Timings: 8 am to 3 pm.

ATTENDANCE REGULATIONS

Every student must complete at least, two-thirds attendance of the total lectures/practicals held during the academic year to be eligible to appear in the University Examination failing which the students would not be allowed to appear in the examination. Students are governed by the rules and regulations laid down by the University in its Ordinance VII.

Parents/guardians are expected to know the status of attendance of their ward at the end of each semester. The students falling short of attendance at the end of each semester are notified by the College Students Attendance Committee.

UNIVERSITY EXAMINATION

University of Delhi holds Examination/s for different courses for the final assessment of the students at the end of each semester. For details, students should regularly check the college notice board as well as college/University website.

Note: No student shall be deemed to have qualified for appearing in the University examination unless he/she fulfills the required attendance rules and other conditions.

MIGRATION

- As per University Rules, no migration is allowed in the first year.
- Migration to the II year III Year from other Universities and Colleges may be allowed as per University Guidelines, subject to availability of seats and minimum percentage of marks as decided by the College.

DISCIPLINE OF THE COLLEGE

- Students are expected to maintain a high standard of discipline and shall endeavor to promote the reputation
 of the Brand SLC and to inculcate camaraderie, mutual respect and healthy fellow feelings.
- (2) Student against whom disciplinary action has been taken may not be granted re-admission. Such a student, apart from disciplinary action against him/her, will be liable to forfeit any prizes won or position held, if so, decided by the College Proctorial Board. The College has a very active Proctorial Board and presently Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, Department of Economics is the convenor of the Board. Students may contact the Proctorial Board for any kind of information, assistance and emergency. The college has also deployed a very active security agency and incase of any assistance or emergency, students may contact the security supervisor at his office near the college gate (All emergency/helpline numbers are displayed at the college gate).

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR STUDENTS

- (1) Student shall refrain from;
 - (a) Misbehaviour towards members of the staff (teaching and administrative) and fellow students;
 - (b) Smoking, drinking, gambling and drug-taking in any form;
 - (c) Eve-teasing;
 - (d) Obstructing passage in the verandah;
 - (e) Causing damage to college building, furniture, fixtures, garden, canteen crockery, or to any other property:
 - (f) Making noise in or outside the class-rooms:
 - (g) Associating with outsiders to create indiscipline in any form in the college. No outsider will be allowed in the college without any expressed purpose and all visitors will have to make entry in the visitors register.
 - (h) Unauthorized entry in the college building on holidays;
 - (i) Unauthorized vehicle parking inside the College premises.
- (2) Students are liable to summary punishment for any of the offences listed at clause (a) to (i) above or any other behaviour considered as misconduct by the Proctorial Board.
- (3) Students are expected to be regular in their classes.
- (4) Students must keep the College neat and clean.
- (5) Students must observe complete silence in the Library and obey standing orders. They are expected to utilize the facilities properly.
- (6) Students may participate in their favorite games or sports, abiding by rules and regulations framed by the Sports Committee.
- (7) Students must always keep their Identity card with them, and produce it as and when asked for.
- (8) Students are advised to see the General Notice Board, the Sports Notice Board and the Library Notice Board as well as College website daily for obtaining up-to-date information of College notices/activities/programmes.
- (9) West Bengal Prevention of Defacement of Property Act has been promulgated in Delhi to keep the city clean. Punishment for contravention of its provisions is an imprisonment for a term of six months or a fine of 1000/- or both.
- (10) Students are expected not to invite any guest during the teaching hours in the College.
- (11) Suggestions from students are always welcome and will be given due attention.
 - ❖ The students are required fill up the undertaking to maintain the Code of Conduct as notified by the University of Delhi failing which they might be subjected to disciplinary action.
 - ❖ The Students are required to submit an online undertaking as regards prohibition of ragging by visiting the College website.
 - ❖ The students are required to observe all Covid-19 SOP while visiting college for any work.

Appendices

Important Ordinances of the University

Successful Candidates will be required to abide by the Ordinances of the University and willbe required to provide a written undertaking to this effect at the time of admission. A few extracts of important ordinances are reproduced here.

ORDINANCE XV-B: Maintenance of Discipline among Students of the University

- 1. All powers relating to discipline and disciplinary action are vested in the Vice-Chancellor.
- 2. The Vice-Chancellor may delegate all or such powers as he / she deems proper to the Proctor and +to such other persons as he/she may specify in this behalf.
- 3. Without prejudice to the generality of power to enforce discipline under the Ordinance the following shall amount to acts of gross indiscipline:
 - a. Physical assault, or threat to use physical force, against any member of the teaching and non-teaching staff of any Institution / Department and against any student within the University of Delhi
 - b. Carrying of, use of or threat to use of any weapons
 - c. Any violation of the provisions of the Civil Rights Protection Act, 1976
 - Violation of the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the scheduledcastes and tribes
 - e. Any practice-whether verbal or otherwise-derogatory of women
 - f. Any attempt at bribing or corruption in any manner
 - g. Willful destruction of institutional property
 - h. Creating ill-will or intolerance on religious or communal grounds
 - i. Causing disruption in any manner of the academic functioning of the University system;
 - j. Prohibition of Ragging as per Ordinance XV-C.
- 4. Without prejudice to the generality of his / her powers relating to the maintenance of discipline and taking such action in the interest of maintaining discipline as may seem to him/her appropriate, the Vice-Chancellor, may in the exercise of his / her powers aforesaid order or direct that any student or students -
 - (a) be expelled; or
 - (b) be, for a stated period rusticated; or
 - (c) be not for a stated period, admitted to a programme or programmes of study in a College, Department or Institution of the University; or
 - (d) be fined with a sum of rupees that may be specified; or
 - (e) be debarred from taking a University or College or Departmental Examination or Examinations for one or more years; or that the result of the student or students concerned in the Examination or Examinations in which he /she or they have appeared be cancelled.
- Institutions, Halls and teaching in the concerned Departments. They may exercise their authority through, or delegate authority to such of the teachers in their Colleges, Institutionsor Departments as they may specify for these purposes.
- 6. Without prejudice to the powers of the Vice-Chancellor and the Proctor as aforesaid, detailed rules of

the Principals of Colleges, Heads of Halls, Deans of Faculties and Heads of Teaching Departments in this University. Each student shall be expected to provide himself/herself with a copy of these rules. At the time of admission, every student shall be required to sign a declaration that on admission he /she submitshimself/herself to the disciplinary jurisdiction of the Vice-Chancellor and several authorities of the University who may be vested with the authority to exercise disciplineunder the Acts, the Statutes, the Ordinances and the rules that have been framed therein by the University.

ORDINANCE XV-C: Prohibition and Punishment for Ragging

- 1. Ragging in any form is strictly prohibited, within the premises of College/ Department or Institution and any part of Delhi University system as well as on public transport.
- 2. Any individual or collective act or practice of ragging constitutes gross indiscipline and shall be dealt with under this Ordinance.
- 3. Ragging for the purposes of this Ordinance, ordinarily means any act, conduct or practice by which dominant power or status of senior students is brought to bear on students freshlyemrolled or students who are in any way considered junior or inferior by other students; and includes individual or collective acts or practices which:
 - a. Involve physical assault or threat to use of physical force.
 - b. Violate the status, dignity and honour of women students.
 - c. Violate the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the scheduled casteand tribe.
 - d. Expose students to ridicule and contempt and affect their self-esteem.
 - e. Entail verbal abuse and aggression, indecent gestures and obscene behavior.
- 4. The Principal of a College, the Head of the Department or an Institution, the authorities of College, or University Hostel or Halls of Residence shall take immediate action on any information of the occurrence of ragging.
- 5. Notwithstanding anything in Clause above, the Proctor may also suomoto enquire into any incident of ragging and make a report to the Vice-Chancellor of the identity of thosewho have engaged in ragging and the nature of the incident.
- 6. The Proctor may also submit an initial report establishing the identity of the perpetratorsof ragging and the nature of the ragging incident.
- 7. If the Principal of a College or Head of the Department or Institution or the Proctor is satisfied that for some reason, to be recorded in writing, it is not reasonably practical tohold such an enquiry, he/ she may so advise the Vice-Chancellor accordingly.
- When the Vice-Chancellor is satisfied that it is not expedient to hold such an enquiry, his/ her decision shall be final.
- 9. On the receipt of a report under Clause (5) or (6) or a determination by the relevant authority under clause (7) disclosing the occurrence of ragging incidents described in Clause 3(a), (b) and (c), the Vice-Chancellor shall direct or order rustication of a student orstudents for a specific number of years.
- 10. The Vice-chancellor may in other cases of ragging order or direct that any student or students be expelled or be not for a stated period, admitted to a programme of study in a college, departmental examination for one or more years or that the results of the student or students concerned in the examination or examinations in which they appeared be cancelled.
- 11. In case any students who have obtained degrees or diplomas of the University of Delhiare found guilty; under this Ordinance, appropriate action will be taken under Statute 15 forwithdrawal of degrees or diploma

conferred by the University.

- For the purpose of this Ordinance, abetment to ragging whether by way of any act, practiceor incitement of ragging will also amount to ragging.
- 13. All Institutions within the Delhi University system shall be obligated to carry out instructions / directions issued under this Ordinance, and to give aid assistance to the Vice-Chancellorto achieve the effective implementation of the Ordinance.

Order of the Vice-Chancellor in pursuance of Ordinance XV-C: Where incident(s) of ragging are reported to the Vice-Chancellor by any authority under this Ordinance, the students(s) in- volved in ragging, shall be expelled for a specified term, designated in the order. Non-students involved in reports of ragging will be proceeded with under the criminal law of India; they will also be rendered ineligible for a period of five years from seeking enrolment in any of the insti- tutions of the University of Delhi. Students against whom necessary action is taken under this note, will be given post decisional hearing, with strict adherence to the rules of natural justice.

ORDINANCE XV-D/The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE)

An Act to provide protection against sexual harassment of women at work place and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected therewith incidental thereto.

WHEREAS sexual harassment results in violation of the fundamental rights of a woman to equality under articles 14 and 15 of the Constitution of India and her right to life and to live with dignity under article 21 of the Constitution and right to practice any profession or to carryon any occupation, trade or business which includes a right to a safe environment free from sexual harassment; AND WHEREAS the protection against sexual harassment and the right to work with dignity are universally recognized human rights by international conventions and instruments suchas Convention on the Elimination of all forms of discrimination against Women, which has been ratified on the 25th June, 1993 by the Government of India.

AND WHEREAS it is expedient to make provisions for giving effect to the said Convention for protection of women against sexual harassment at workplace. For details, please see the website

http://www.shebox.nic.in/assets/site/main/images/Sexual-Harassment-at-Workplace-Act.pdf.

DISCLAIMER

Every care has been taken to verify the authenticity of the contents of this Prospectus. However, the information contained in relevant Rules, Regulations, Ordinances and Statutes of the University will be final. The data contained in this Prospectus Bulletin is indicative only and must not be used for legal purposes. Kindly visit University of Delhi's admission website https://admission.uod.ac.in/ for any updates.



CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the Quality Management System of

SHYAM LAL COLLEGE (UNIVERSITY OF DELHI)

G.T. ROAD, SHAHDARA, NEAR WELCOME METRO STATION, DELHI-110032, INDIA

has been independently assessed and found to be in compliance with the requirements of

ISO 9001:2015

This certificate is valid for the following Scope:

AS AN ACADEMIC INSTITUTION THE SCOPE OF THE INSTITUTION IS EXECUTING TEACHING, LEARNING, RESEARCH & CO-CURRICULAR AND EXTRA-CURRICULAR INITIATIVES AS OUTLINED BY UNIVERSITY OF DELHI, EXECUTING AND MONITORING VALUE ADDED COURSES AND ALSO DISCHARGING SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

0921QMS4082

September, 21, 2021

CERTIFICATE NO.

September, 20, 2024

DATE OF ISSUE

September, 20, 2022

VALID UNTIL

September, 20, 2023

1st SURVEILLANCE ON OR BEFORE

2nd SURVEILLANCE ON OR BEFORE

Talcey

Authorised Signature





Estral Management is Accredited by American Board of Accreditation Services ABAS. To check your certificate status visit "www.abas.us.com/certified-organization.php". This Certificate remains the property of EMS to whom it must be returned on request. This certificate does not provide the immunity from its legal obligations.

Visit our Website: www.estralmanagement.com. To know more about our certification services.



Faculty



Think Big, Dream Big.... Learn to Lead







All India NIRF Ranking 61 in 2018, 41 in 2019, 69 in 2020 and 77 in 2022

 ${
m SLC}$ (University of Delhi)

Shyam Lal College

G.T. ROAD, SHAHDARA, DELHI-110032 Tel: +91-11-22324086; Fax: +91-11-22322201 Website: www.slc.du.ac.in